Pocono Township BOC Agenda July 21, 2025

I~ocone-evwnship
NNSYLYAR

POCONO TOWNSHIP COMMISSIONERS
AGENDA
July 21, 2025 | 6:00 p.m.
205 OlId Mill Rd, Suite 2, Tannersville, PA

Zoom Participation
https://lus06web.zoom.us/j/86420130067 ?pwd=XJnfG4kC72tnd7Yo6x4F8iP0gIX6Zn.1

*Must Register*
Meeting ID:
864 2013 0067
Passcode:
811955

Open Meeting

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Annoncements

= Public Comment policy has changed. For public comment at the beginning of a meeting you will be
permitted 3 minutes on non-agenda items only. For action items, you may speak at the podium and
be permitted 1 minute for your comments during that agenda item.

= An executive session was held July 9th at 5 :30 PM to discuss personnel.

= Civil Service Meeting will be held tomorrow July 22nd at 9 AM.

Public Comment-NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Limited to 3 minutes per person, please state your name and if you are a Pocono Township Resident.

Presentations

Laurie Pryer — Pocono Township Library Tax

Civil Service interview of Robert Furino & Douglas Shook (Possible Action Item)
Melissa E. Hutchison — T&M — MS-4

Hearings —

= Motion to open the hearing to continue the appeal of the township code enforcement officers
notice of dangerous structure/order to demolish. (Action Item)

= Board Comments & Public Comments.

*= Motion to close the hearing (Action Item)


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86420130067?pwd=XJnfG4kC72tnd7Yo6x4F8iP0glX6Zn.1

Pocono Township BOC Agenda July 21, 2025

= Motion to the appeal of Township Code Enforcement’s Notice of dangerous
structure/ order to demolish, on subject property known as Monroe County Tax Parcel I.D. No.
12.11A.1.93 located in a commercial zoning district, violation of §382-4 of the Ordinance. (Action
Item)

Resolutions

Consent Agenda

= Motion to approve a consent agenda of the following items:

o Old business consisting of the minutes of the July 7, 2025 regular meeting of the Board of
Commissioners.

o Financial transactions through July 21, 2025 as presented, including ratification of
expenditures in the amount of $537,306.26 for the following accounts: General Fund, Sewer
Operations, Gross Payroll, Capital Reserve, Construction Fund, Transfers. Discussion:
(Action Items)

NEW BUSINESS

Personnel — None

Report of the President

Richard Wielebinski

= Motion to have Township Engineer conduct a traffic safety study on the following roads: Sky High
Drive & Pocono Circle for the purposes of installation / recommendation of speed tables and or
intersection safety enhancements. Discussion: (Possible Action Item)

= Motion to approve the following PTPD Policies: Vehicle Use; Cash Handling Security & Management;
Personal Protective Equipment; Crime Analysis; Monroe County Control Center; Property & Evidence
Room; Records Division; Records Maintenance & Release; Protected Information; Animal Control;
Jeanne Clery Campus Safety; Temporary Custody of Juveniles. Discussion: (Possible Action Item)

= Motion to sponsor a public works team and a police team to attend the Annual Pocono Mountain
Council of Governments Golf fundraiser in the amount of $600.00. (Possible Action Item)

Commissioner Comments

Natasha Leap - Vice President
Ellen Gnandt — Commissioner

» Update — Solar Field
= Update — Kennel

Brian Winot — Commissioner

= Motion to amend the Code of Ordinances of Pocono Township Chapter 470, Zoning, to amend
Section 470-8 to include the definition of a recreational use, public/non-profit/non-commercial; amend
Chapter 470 Attachment 1, Use Schedule, to include recreational use, public/non-profit/non-
commercial as a use permitted by conditional use within all Zoning Districts; and repealing all
ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent therewith.
-Proposed definition for recreational use, public/non-profit/non-commercial — “A recreational use
which is operated by a municipal, governmental, or non-profit organization and is open to the
public for the purpose of recreation, including but not limited to, municipal, state, or federal parks,

2



Pocono Township BOC Agenda July 21, 2025

state game lands, open space, nature preserves, wildlife preserves, and other similar recreational
uses as determined by the Zoning Officer.” — Per the Zoning Ordinance amendment draft.
Discussion: (Possible Action Item)

= Motion to amend the Code of Ordinances of Pocono Township Chapter 470, Zoning, to amend
Section 470-8 to include the definitions for ‘domestic animal’ and ‘poultry or fowl’; amend Chapter 470
Attachment 1, Use Schedule, to include the keeping of poultry or fowl for home use as a use
permitted by right within all Zoning Districts; to amend Section 470-53 to include the keeping of
poultry or fowl as a customary accessory use to single family detached dwellings; to amend Chapter
470 to include additional regulations for the keeping of poultry and fowl for home use; and repealing
all ordinances or parts of ordinances inconsistent therewith.” Discussion: (Possible Action Item)

= Motion to direct the Township Engineer and Township Solicitor to perform an annual review of
outstanding escrow accounts, ensuring the escalation factors accurately reflect current market
conditions. Discussion: (Possible Action Item).

= Motion to rescind the "paid parking program" for all non-county patrons at the conclusion of the
summer season (budgeted through Labor Day), recognizing and empathizing with the community
concerns expressed regarding the financial impacts on visitors and residents alike. Discussion:
(Possible Action Item)

= Library Development & Opportunity for Advancement.
* Motion to raise the TDU annual fee from $500 to $2,500. (Possible Action Item)
Mike Velardi — Commissioner

=  Golden Slipper Update

= Tent City Update

= Motion to have township Manager post the AQI from 2023 & 2025, along with the mitigation
inspection of 112 Township Drive to the township website. Discussion: (Possible Action Item)

Reports

Zoning — SFM Consulting
Police — Chief James Wagner (First Meeting of Month)

= Motion to accept MACH software contract for CLEAN information (for all driver license, motor vehicle
criminal history, PFA, “hot” vehicles, law enforcement messaging, access to NCIC & FBI, PSIN, and
international justice repository. (Possible Action Item)

Township Manager’s Report — Jerrod Belvin

= Public Works Update
=  Website Update

Public Works/Sewer Report — Patrick Briegel

= Sewer Business Update

=  PennDOT / Intersection brush update

= MCTI & Sullivan Trail Expansions

= Current Public Works Projects

= Motion to contract with Build-All Construction (Co-Stars Vendor) in the amount of $41,370.00 for the
construction of 2 staircases in the rear lot of the administrative building. (Possible Action Item)

Township Events Report — Jennifer Gambino (First Meeting of Month)



Pocono Township BOC Agenda July 21, 2025

Township Engineer Report — T&M Associates

= Sewer Business Update

» Learn Road safety enhancement project and roundabout survey work.
= TASA Project

= TLC walking bridge.

=  Turkey Hill/Wendys Sidewalk update

» Stadden Rd signage & curve painting

Township Solicitor Report — Broughal & DeVito, L.L.P.

= Sewer Business Update

= General legal update

= Motion to have solicitor attend the 383 Enforcement Notice appeal. Discussion: (Possible Action
Item

] Motién to have solicitor attend the ZHB meeting for Rt 611 Apartments (Possible Action Item)

» Discussion of current LERTA Ordinance. Discussion: (Possible Action Item)

= Update — Archer Lane

= Learn Road Easement Process

= TASA Sidewalk Update — Easements

Adjournment



July 7, 2025

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
Regular Meeting Minutes
July 7, 2025 | 6:00 p.m.

The regular meeting of the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners was held on July 7, 2025 and was
opened by Chair Richard Wielebinski at 6:01 p.m. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call: Ellen Gnandt, present; Natasha Leap, present via zoom; Mike Velardi, present; Brian Winot,
present; Rich Wielebinski, present. '

In Attendance: Leo DeVito-Township Solicitor, Jon Tresslar- Engineer; Patrick Briegel-Public Works
Director; Jerrod Belvin-Township Manager; Erica Tomas-Administrative Assistant; Lindsay Scerbo, SFM
Consulting; Paul Morgan, SFM Consulting; Jennifer Gambino, Asst. Public Works Mgr.

Public Comment

Cheryl Parks (Resident) describes ongoing issues with neighbor's dogs repeatedly escaping their
property, causing stress, and preventing her from using her own property She emphasized the
significant disruption to her daily life. :

Commissioner Gnandt expressed her concern for the matter and something needing to be done.
Chief Wagner confirmed that citations have been issued on the matter.

Edward Valtteri (Resident) stressed that they are having a new fence contractor make repairs to fortify
the property. Mr. Valtteri stated that they:currently have 4 50-pound Airedales and three visiting over
the holiday weekend. He asserts that the dogs are NOT left out in harsh weather, are brought inside
during extreme heat or rain, and enjoy watching wnldllfe in, the yard.":

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M Velardi, to susoend the’ aqenda in order to open a
hearing for a continuance request on a dangerous structure appeal for tax parcel 12.1.11A.1.93. All in
favor. Motion carried.

Hearings

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to open the hearing. All in favor. Motion
carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to approve the continuance hearing on
dangerous structure, appeal for tax parcel 12.1.11A.1.93. E. Gnandt asked how the continuance
would affect the structure further. P. Morgan stated that the short time would not cause any more of a
hazard to the public. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to close the hearing. All in favor. Motion
carried. ;

Public Comment Continuéd' P2

J. Folsom (Resident) stated that he has an electric fence collar, and it works great without the dog
getting electrocuted.

Cindy Cook (business owner within the township) requested that the commissioners move forward
with adoption of the food truck ordinance that was on the agenda a few months back and again this
evening. She asked if not an ordinance then permitting be updated to include appropriate signage,
sufficient parking, sanitary facilities, and general property maintenance moving forward.

Lew Ginsburg (Resident) presented a petition signed by over 45 residents requesting the installation
of speed tables on Sky High Drive and Pocono Circle to improve safety for children, seniors, and
pedestrians due to excessive speeding.



July 7, 2025

Carmen Tree (Non-resident) informed the board that the collection of books within the closing library
will be dissolved into the other locations soon. There is a small opportunity to make an agreement to
obtaining the collection prior to dissolution. She also informed the board that due to the closure of
Golden Slipper Road, Gardner road has become unsafe due to speeding and the one lane bridge that
often two cars try to pass through at once.

Karen Doleiden (Resident) described ongoing issues with the nearby kennel and her frustration. She
also commented on the dangers of Stadden Road due to the Golden Slipper Road closure.

Dawn Eilber (Resident) asked about the workshop that is being held Wednesday for public comments
at township meetings.

Announcements

There will be a public comment workshop on Wednesday July 9'th'alt 6pm. (no action to be taken that
evening) R

Presentations

= Treasurers Report — Frank Cefali — Quarter 4 of 2024 and Quarter 1 of 2025

» R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve the 1512 & 1516 Shady Lane lot
consolidation. All in favor. Motion carried. s

» R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi to approve Waiver of SALDO §390-49.A.(4) —
to permit the setting of iron pins as opposed to concrete monuments. B. Winot questioned their
reasoning between the 36" concrete monument vs the 2’ steel pin. E. Gnandt questioned if it is an
unusual request. J. Tresslar stated he feels the pins will be adequate. All in favor. Motion carried.

= MCTA Waiver Request — John Grant — Stantec —

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to approve Waiver of 365-8.L — Allow roof drains to
discharge to storm water. All in favor. Motion carried. -

R. Wielebin'svkiv- made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to approve Waiver of 365-13.B — Allow for the use
of PADEP storm modeling methods. Al in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion. seconded by M. Velardi, to approve Waiver of 365-13.C — Allow for the
area tributary to the existing basin to be modeled based on exist ground cover. E. Gnandt asked if there
would be an increase in water flow to the old basin. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve Waiver of 390-29.J(6) — Eliminate
requirement for title search. E. Gnandt asked if there were any liens. L. DeVito stated the search had
been done when the property was acquired. All in favor. Motion carried.

R Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to approve Waiver 390-50.D.(5) — Allow for basin
slopes greater than 4:1. 3:1 proposed. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to approve Waiver 390-50.D.(8) — Allowing for <2%
slope in bottom of basin as an MRC Basin is proposed. B. Winot stated that this is one of the items being
addressed in the zoning rewrite. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve Waiver 390-55.D.(1)(A) — Eliminating
the requirement for street trees along existing streets. E. Gnandt asked if it was just due to esthetics. All
in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to approve Waiver 390-55.E.(3) — Allowing for <1%
slope in bottom of basin as an MRC Basin is proposed. All in favor. Motion Carried.




July 7, 2025

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi to approve the Deferral of 390-48.AA — to allow
for a deferral of the requirement of sidewalk along Rt 611 until sidewalks are extended to the area. L.
DeVito stated that the deferral needs to appear in the Developers Agreement. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to deny Waiver 365.27.A — for the establishment of
a performance guarantee for the timely installation and proper construction of all stormwater management
controls as required by the approved stormwater management site plan in the amount and method of
payment as the project is State funded. All in favor. Motion carried.

R Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to deny Waiver 390-35 — for the establishment of
a performance guarantee for the construction of the proposed public improvements as the project is State
funded. All in favor. Motion carried. B. Winot questioned the public vs private improvements. L. DeVito
weighed in.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to deny Waiver 390-38.C.(3) — for the
establishment of an escrow fund to guarantee the operation and maintenance of the improvements as the
project will remain owned and maintained by the Transit Authority. All-in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve Waivér 390-58 — for the establishment
of common open space and Recreation Areas as the project involves the maodification to a Transit
Authority facmtv All in favor. Motnon carried. E. Gnandt stated that she agrees W|th R. Wielebinski that

developments of this nature.

» Brookdale Spa Waiver Request — Nate Qiler — RKR Hess —E. Ghandt made a statth‘éHt that she has a
conflict of interest with this applicant as they are a client on her CPA firm, so she will be abstaining from
discussion and the vote of all waivers.

-Waiver 390-38.C(3) — Financial Security for O/M — 15% (Possible Action Item) will be addressed with
final plan approval request.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve Waiver 390-48.T(13)(a) — Driveway
Slope — 12% - All voting members in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve Waiver 390.48.W(1) — Side Slopes. All
voting members in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve Waiver 390-50.D(5) — Grading Side
Slopes. All voting members in favor. Motion carried. B. Winot recommended that the developers’
agreement require that the Geotech be reevaluated when the project is done to ensure that the slopes
are stable. The waiver is considered amended:to include B. Winot's recommendation.

R. Wielebinski made a-,motion, secohded by B. Winot, to approve Waiver 390-52.E(4)(i)[1] & [4] — Looped
water system. All voting- members.in‘favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion. seconded by M. Velardi, to approve Waiver 390-52.E(4)(i)[20][a] — Water
main size. All voting members in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to approve Waiver 390-52.E(6)(d)[6] — Monitoring
Well. All voting members in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve Waiver 390-52.E(6)(d)[9] — Well
pumping test. All voting members in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve Waiver 390-52.G(1)(b)[8] — Concrete
Encasement of Storm Sewer not required if minimum 12" of separation but not 18". All voting members in
favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve Waiver 390-55.B(1) — Locate existing
trees. All voting members in favor. Motion carried.




July 7, 2025

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to approve Waiver 390-55.B(1) — Delineate existing
trees for preservation. All voting members in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to approve Waiver 390-55.C(2)(e) — Rock Mulch for
ground cover. All voting members in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve Waiver 390-565.D(1)(a) — Existing
vegetation for street trees. All voting members in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve Waiver 390-55.E.(3) & 390-50.D(8) —
Basin side slopes & Basin bottom slope. All voting members in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to approve Waiver 390-55.E (3) for basin side
slopes. All voting members in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, Waiver 390-55F(4)(c) & (f) — Site Element Screen
Basin 1. All voting members in favor. Motion carried.

Waiver 390-58 — Open Space Fee in Lieu of. — Will be addressed with final plan approval request.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve the Waiver 390-59.B — Parking Space
Width. All voting member in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to approve Waiver 365-13(B) = Rainfall Intensity/
Data. All voting members in favor. Motion carried. : :

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M Velardi, to approve Waiver 365-13(D) — Rational Method.
All voting members in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B: Winot to'approve Walver 365 8.L — Roof Drains to
discharge to storm sewer. All votlnq members'in favor. Motion: carrled

R. Wielebinski made a motion seconded by B. Winot, to approve Walver 390-48.AA — Sidewalk Along
Back Mountain Road. All voting members in favor. Motlon carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion: seconded by M. Velardi:to approve Waiver 390-48.T(14) — Concrete
Apron. All votinq members in favor. Motion carried.

Resolutions

« R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve Resolution 2025-24 Granting
Conditional Approval of 1512 & 1516 Shady Lane Lot Consolidation LDP 1443. All in favor.
Motion carried.

« R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to approve Resolution 2025-25 Granting
Conditional Approval of MCTA Expansion LDP 1437 as recommended by the PC. All in favor.
Motion carried.

= R. Wielebinski made a.motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve Resolution 2025-26 Granting
Conditional Preliminary Approval of Brookdale Spa LDP 1425 as recommended by the PC. E.
Gnandt Abstained from the vote: All voting members in favor. Motion carried.

« R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to approve Resolution 2025-27 Granting
Conditional Approval of Camp Lindenmere Dining Hall Expansion LDP 1372A as recommended
by the PC. All in favor. Motion carried.

Consent Agenda

«  R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve Old business consisting of the
minutes of the June 2, 2025 regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners. Ratification of
Financial transactions through June 16, 2025 as presented, including ratification of expenditures
in the amount of $421,925.88 for the following accounts: General Fund, Sewer Operations, Gross
Payroll, Capital Reserve, Construction Fund, Transfers. All in favor. Motion carried.




July 7, 2025

= R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve Old business consisting of the
minutes of the June 16, 2025 regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners. Financial
transactions through July 7, 2025 as presented, including ratification of expenditures in the
amount of $634.729.67 for the following accounts: General Fund, Sewer Operations, Gross
Payroll, Capital Reserve, Construction Fund, Transfers. All in favor. Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS

Personnel — None

Commissioner Comments

Richard Wielebinski — President

= R, Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve the following PTPD policies: First
Amendment Assemblies, Traffic, Impaired Driving, Civil Disputes, Traffic Accidents, Traffic and
Parking Citations, Suspicious Activity Reporting, Vehicle: Towing;:Disabled Vehicles, Service of Court
Documents, Vehicle Towning, Investigation & Prosecution; Sexual‘Assault Investigations, Asset
Forfeiture, Informants, Eyewitness Identification, Brady Information, Warrant Service, Operations
Planning and Deconfliction, Department Owned and Personal Property; Personal Communication
Devices, Vehicle Maintenance. E. Gnandt asked what Brady information was. L. DeVito explained. All
in favor. Motion carried. g

» R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi; to purchase Gym equipment & 3-year
preventative maintenance from Life Fitness (PA Costar's Vendor) in the amount of $142,602.75. E.
Gnandt asked if the solicitor had a charnice to review the contract. L. DeVito stated that he had, and it
was fine. All in favor. Motion carried.

=« R Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve the reduction of Irrevocable Letter
of Credit For Trap Enterprises LLC Highway Occupancy Permit security. The new Security amount
will be $53.658.78, which is 20% of the original value.amount. B: Winot stated that he will abstain
from the vote as they are a client. All voting members in favor. Motion carried.

Natasha Leap — Vice President

* N. Leap made a motion, seconded by R. Wielebinski,.to authorize T&M Engineering to perform a
traffic study to evaluate safety on.Scotrun Ave / Babbling Brook. E. Gnandt asked for clarification on
the problem. J. Tresslar explained. All in favor. Motion carried.

Ellen Gnandt — Commissioner

= Update — Solar Field — E. Gnandt asked for clarification on the process once it is cleared to continue
on our end. DEP has an ongoing investigation, so they can't continue working until notified by MCCD.

= Update — Kennel — Lindsay will follow up.

= Discussion regarding Knox Box — E. Gnandt asked the temp of the board regarding the ordinance. R.
Wielebinski weighed in. J. Belvin asked the assistant chief and building codes officers to speak. E.
Gnandt stated that she feels the board has a duty to advertise properly and feels that hasn't been
done. She continued, stating that the board then needs to meet with the fire department and make
sure they understand the ordinance. Further discussion took place among the board and solicitor. L.
DeVito will revisit the Ordinance along with the advertisement/letter sent out and update the board at
the next meeting.

» Discussion and possible motion to advertise Food Truck Ordinance pending Solicitor Review. E.
Gnandt pointed out the unfairness of a food truck operating within the township vs a brick and mortar.
P. Morgan clarified the way that zoning is handling food truck operations within the township to date.
Enforcement was sent out regarding the illegal truck. E. Gnandt made a motion, seconded by B.
Winot, to authorize the township solicitor to re-draft a food truck ordinance for review and
advertisement. All in favor. Motion carried.

Brian Winot — Commissioner



July 7, 2025

= Library Update — The library board is not interested in coming to the township building. They are
meeting tomorrow.

»  Asked what the permit fee is for an Air B&B and how much revenue has been generated at the park
to date. We are in arrears.

Mike Velardi — Commissioner

= Barton Glen tent city — The tents are gone; debris and backhoe are still there. Zoning is reaching out
to owner to ensure compliance.

*  Golden Slipper detour update — They are not working the set hours that were set prior to the start of
construction. The police have been stepping up efforts to ensure speed prevention on the alternate
roads.

* |ts Carnival Time — Next Monday, July 14!". Raffle tickets are available.

Reports

Zoning Report-SFM Consulting - L. Scerbo reviewed the report with the board. E. Gnandt questioned
the zoning department regarding their investigation of a potential violation notice for a property on Ruby
Lane. L. Scerbo and S. McGlynn explained the reasoning behind following up‘and investigation of such
notifications. E. Gnandt questioned the outcome of a bus that went to a property back Ruby Lane.

Quarterly Fire Report — Cory Sayer - Year to date: 281 calls, 2" Quarter calls 135
Police — James Wagner, Chief : o
Manager Report — Jerrod Belvin

=  Grants Update :
-TLC Park beautification grant work will begin in August and wrap up in September.
-GLG reimbursement — J. Belvin extended his appreciation to-Middle Smithfield for the transfer some
grant funds to cover the cost of an additional light that was PennDOT put up prior to the completion of
the project.

= County Wing Update — J. Belvin met with the County. Commissioners and their architect Wayne
Vanderhoof along with MDJ Kresge. They are working on some conceptual ideas for that wing,

= New sign installation — The new Administration sign was installed.

= Reassessment Update — There will be a county wide reassessment via a flyover that will become
active within the next year and updated everyone's taxes in 2028.

* R. Wielebinski asked to have the petition received at this evening’s meeting added to his agenda for
the next meeting. :

* E. Gnandt asked for a report on what the costs were to date on the administration wing.

Public Works — Patrick Briegel .

»  Sewer Business Update — Met with Pocono Heritage Land Trust regarding utility services for the new
township building. P. Briegel spoke with the SEO, H. Beers, and will be providing the board with
quarterly reports from her activity within the township.

=  PennDOT / Intersection brush update — P. Briegel met with the township engineer regarding Stadden
and road markings. Roadside cutting is ongoing. Public works are working on drainage in anticipation
of the paving in the first or second week of August.

=  MCTI & Sullivan Trail Expansions — received draft plans from the engineer to review and finalize to
present to the board.

= Current Public Works Projects

= Review Quote from Build-All Construction (Co-Stars Vendor) in the amount of $41,370.00 for the
construction of 2 staircases in the rear lot of the administrative building. E. Gnandt asked how the
stairs would be constructed. Discussion was had between the board and determined that this will be
re-visited at a later date.



July 7, 2025

Township Events Report-Jennifer Gambino

The touch a truck event was successful along with the first concert in the park of the season. The first
movie in the park for the season will be held this Thursday. There will be a shredding event with
Rosemary Browns office held at the old township building on Saturday July 12" from 10 until Noon. Kettle
creek event is also coming up at TLC park.

e R. Wielebinski made a motion to waive pavilion #1 fees for LVHN Nurse-Family Partnership on
September 16! and to waive pavilion #3 fees for MCTI FFA on September 21, All in favor. Motion
carried.

Township Engineer Report- Jon Tresslar

»  Sewer Business Update — Pat covered earlier.

» |earn Road safety enhancement project and roundabout survey work is currently on hold. Northeast
Site stated that they would hold their price with the standard increases to asphalt and concrete. The
utilities are what is holding it up at this point. :

=  TASA Project Just waiting on comments.

» TLC walking bridge currently working on keeping it stabilized during repairs.

= Turkey Hil/Wendys Sidewalk update — still waiting on a start date. :

» Stadden Rd signage & curve painting — adding more chevrons further away from the curve should
assist by giving advanced warning.

» Laurel Lake Drainage Project (LSA Grant) update. J. Tresslar will revisit the plans‘.'.'-'

Township Solicitor Report-Leo V. DeVito

»  General Legal Update — two upcoming zoning hearings in July — One with a variance for an
apartment complex parking update. The second one IS a zonlng appeal for 383 Babbling Brook Road
enforcement notice. v G

» Update — Archer Lane=:no: update e

» Learn Road Easement Process = The other two propertles have had the paperwork filed.

=  TASA Sidewalk Update - Easements :

Public Comment

Cheryl Parks — (Resident) Gave the date that her neighbors moved into their property. She stated that the
dogs got out on July 2", November 19t of 2024, July 26, 2024, October 13, 22 and 23 of 2024. She
notes 11 registered to the property, 9 puppies, and that the township kennel ordinance is not being
enforced regarding dog placement and shelter.

Edward Valtteri (Resident) pointed out that since they got the fence repaired in November they haven't
had issue with a dog getting out until July 27 of this year. He also stated that they do not leave the dogs
out during rain or oppressive weather conditions.

Charles Keppler (Resident) expressed his disappointment that the municipal wing of the new building will
be used for file storage instead of creating a senior center or maintaining the library. He emphasized the
importance of prioritizing community needs, especially for seniors who need gathering spaces.

Adjournment — R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to adjourn the meeting 9:44 p.m.
All in favor. Motion carried.




POCONO

TOWNSHIP
| SS——

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE

l, /~€Z{-A-\} /\ /} 4 -[' , hereby disclose that | have a conflict of

—
interest with regard to /ﬂﬂio EZUZ.;? ,pé-‘lsff\ C

| am unable to vote on: discuss; or participate in any Township action with respect to

eedvidon o Jethy ol cecdif

Because of my relationship with the matter, as follows; C,l-\ U\QL op e N E

Z/( Y

\j Signature/Name:

7 doly 2025

Date

Received this day of , 20

Township Secretary/ Asst. Secretary

112 Township Drive - Tannersville, PA 18372
Tel. 570-629-1922 * Fax 570-629-7325



Conflict of Interest Disclosure Memorandum

To: Pocono Township, Secretary
From: Ellen D. Gnandt, Pocono Township Commissioner
Date: July 7, 2025

Subject: Conflict of Interest Disclosure — Abstention from Votes

Pursuant to the Pennsylvania Public Official and Employee Ethics Act (65
Pa.C.S. §1103(j)), I am submitting this written memorandum to disclose a
conflict of interest related to a matter considered at the public meeting of the
Pocono Township, held on July 7, 2025.

At that meeting, the Board of Commissioners considered the following matter:
Agenda Item: Brookdale Spa Waiver Request-Nate Oiler-RKR Hess

Nature of the Conflict:
I have a potential perceived conflict of interest because the applicant is a client
of my accounting firm (Ellen D. Gnandt, MBA, CPA, LLC).

As required by law, I publicly announced this conflict prior to the discussion
and votes, and | abstained from both the discussions and the votes on this
matter. This disclosure pertains to multiple votes involving waiver requests for
Brookdale Spa. “See attached list”.

Please include this memorandum and attachment in the official record and
meeting minutes as required by the Ethics Act.

Sincerely,

Ellen D. Gnandt
Commissioner, Pocono Township

July 7, 2025



Petition to the Pocono Townshin Board of Commissioners

WHEREAS, we the undersigned are resiacits of that portion of Baiton Glen that lies
within Pocono Township; and,

e dne

WHEREAS, Baiton Glei is a residential comumnunity composed of both semnior citizens
and young families with children; and,

W I’IEI{EAS, itie roads within Baiton Glen aie towiisiii I'O&dS, suwject to the townshi
]
ordinances, including vehicle speed HIl’litS; and,

WHEREAS, the roads in Barton Glein arc heavily traveled by both cominercial and
residential vehicles that often exceed the posted speed limit; and,

WHEREAS, we are extremely concerned about the hazards posed to the health and safety
of our children and senior citizens.
- NOW, THEREFORE, we humbly petition the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
as follows:

Please install speed tavles on those poitions of Sky Iligh Drive and Pocono Circle that lie
within Pocono Township.
Name (printed) Signature Address

Lauis e ooy % mj Z(59 Sky H(jL‘ A
Q?W\m"“ W‘\ G ey }Z&Mg/ml 2i%4 3l<(vhl gh DO
Chsti, Qi = : 2641 Wrwoel Mg
&&m\t\ S\ QN!\ ‘ 30 %\%\\/}V\\v

St Ko blls bl 572 M Y

MJ/ RO L\Cﬂ' A)Dmmi/g }4/4 //{/\ /[6771&? 5,019 /? 10/% ediend AQ




Petition to the Pocona Townshin Board of Commissioners

WHEREAS, we the undeisigned are residcats of that portion of Barton Glen that lies
within Pocono Township; and,

WHEREAS, Baiton Glexn is a residential comimiunity comiposed of both senior citizens
and young families with children; and,

=

WHEREAS, the roads within Baiton Glen are towmnship roads, subject to the township
ordinances, including vehicle speed limits; and,

WHEREAS, the roads in Barton Glen arc heavily traveled by both commercial and
residential vehicles that often exceed the posted speed limit; and,

WHEREAS, we are extremely concerned about the hazards posed to ihe health and safety
of our children and senior citizens.

NO W, THERDFOI\E, we huinbly [)6ﬁﬁ011 the Pocono Township Board of Comimissioners
Y P
as follows:

VS

Please install speed tavies on those portions of Sky 1ligh Drive and Pocono Circle that lie
within Pocono Township.

Name (printed) /sm Address ‘
ooy (Mo 63240
\ / B

M Patz N\ IM\XQQ;% S22 Meadh stong O

s . _
%@'f Fral 'ﬂ | ’&/@'fﬂ aw’L/J 2¢ N Ternwoed Ave

" ' ) —
Q{‘AQ “\) NN Q;:t;bu (’,u e \\J ﬁk/ %lj < "r,L{LLHL t 2

N, (J J

,/
Y L\\\’
i('l”?. | !

Y —\__/ 7\ /\ \b/ NN R
|EXAN DER \ i){-ulmtk{) U x)L?/f o) A3 LuURoelC )



iy

Petitien to the Pocono Townshin Board of Commissianers

WHEREAS, we the undersigined are resideits of that poition of Barton Glen that lies
within Pocono Township; and,

WHEREAS, Barton Gleii is a residential comimiunity comiposed of both senior citizens
and young families with children; and,

WHEREAS, the roads within Baiton Glen are townskip roads, subject to the township
ordinances, including vehicle speed limits; and,

WHEREAS, the roads in Barton Glen arc heavily traveled by both comimeicial and
residential vehicles that often exceed the posted speed limit; and,

WHEREAS, we are extremely concerned about the hazards posed to the hiealth and safety
of our children and senior citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, we huimbly petitioir the Pocono Township Board of Comimnissioners
as follows:

Please install speed tabies on thiose portions of Sky Iligh Drive and Pocono Circle that lie
within Pocono Township.

Name (prihted) Signature Address

- 7 ) 1) /) bt/
\Drenida ,Alo\ mfwr 6/‘///@/ // //W////J/J//’S Y/ p/[/

ﬁ/\fﬂff}b rf{/\/,’bﬂ/w///k / (Q_/ /( Joey KRniie | )/i
bt e tepal e 2 L///%&/Zé%«‘fﬁ//ﬂ/ Flivgine A
S 0 Vol PO mfft )

\x» CCd 105 ?/"Dé*f\‘“‘{“ﬂt‘ /U’f\;? (239 ¢~ leu hrooic Dsad

RO/?% /W%/ (o[l Q{m/)&é— ;@/t




A

Petition to the Pocono Townshin Board of Commissioners

WHEREAS, we the undersigned are residents of that portion of Barton Glen that lies
within Pocono Township; and,

WHEREAS, Barton Glen is a residential community composed of both senior citizens
and young families with children; and,

WHEREAS, the roads within Barton Glen are towiship roads, subject to the township
ordinances, including vehicle speed limits; and,

WHEREAS, the roads in Barion Glen arc heavily traveled by both comimercial and
residential vehicles that often exceed the posted speed limit; and,

WHEREAS, we are extremely concerned about the hazards posed to the health and safety
of our children and senior citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, we humbly petition the Pocono Township Board of Commiissioners
as follows:

Please install speed tables on those portions of Sky Iigh Drive and Pocono Circle that lie
within Pocono Township.

Name ( prfnted) Signature Address

?F @ @Q sﬂ (%f %){ﬁ M)@QL JRDS @JGAL;@@ U%
jféacﬂ ~onbh, / 2977 /8@@7 Rl
AL VY = 7 Efaddul. PJ

. | S r
/Z it (;%WC}U@*‘ %%& 4 b { & /]///l ﬁa—h:f -
(ihorRasstenr t@%}/m RO Fernowad Are




Vd 3|jlAsuonieg 3]2110 0U0I0d £08Z 'OUNURISO] UYOr | 90:ZE0Z STOZ/9L/9

-asnoy
1IN0 4O U0 UJ 8]2J1 OUOJ0 UO }S2) 00} 0B SIBD 'JoB) B 101 MOUY | PUE U3|9 LOMEG Ul 3[01I) 0U0I0 U0 d

'PEOI BY) UO S2|qe1 paads ||eisul 0}

2UI0SAME aq pnoMm i jully) | 'sajgey paads noyum i1sey pue dn spaads Jaao aaissalbbe ase sieg Jo aWos peos LZEBL Vd ‘B|[!ASUOLIEG ¥|D SUOISYMEDH £ZS JRIIN dUIBHOT | ¥4:LE:L STOZ/SL/O
31 UO ¥|EM S3WINBUIOS | ‘|[e 1B Jeay LUBD | Ueaw Jeap Ajpunojold we | asnedaq uonnad siyy ubls 0} 9ABY | SOA
sjoe)) @38 B J0f UMOp MOjS 0} paau Aaul punole £zelo |dd aAR poomulay y05Z zoebeld |0uey | 0v:02:E 5202/9/¢
T s1ojuds pue uaip|iya Ajje1oadsa ‘' sebe || jo SjuapISal INO JO A13jes Syl Jo4 o - 3]2112 ouod0d £9/Z O)som mejsnbog om“ovnmurlmwom\m\o N
o ) o o a&mm - 1p wedybi 526 ueuniopm us)|3 NWB”S S202/8¢/S
o T Bupaads sse ajdoad Lzesl mn._ m_=>wcwmmﬁ ‘3joJ0 BuOISYEEY /GG __8_._2. mm_.ma Yi7:€5:LL §20Z/92/S
o T ) noocﬂm;.w_mﬁmﬁw ybnouyy paads ajdoad Auew oo) 117 suolsyuesH £G§ oueljoden Auoluy | £#:B0!LL S20Z/92/S
|__iiXOQ|{ew g S3a.) UMOP US3EY jjjUME| JUOL JNO Ul BLLI0D dAeY Xg pue paoyogyBleu Jno u) .:Emmmpwﬂv_uwwbmmmw?b L2€8L vd llisuoneg 40 UBIH A4S £61g 'uosuag auuea | 00:20'6 S20Z/92/S
o ,,x.z_%EES ms.c._wﬁwxwm% abeinoasip Anjadoy Py V_oolm.m,,s_w 6221 1abuixany uewiy | LELZILL STOZ/ET/S J
T - ‘UMOP MO[S 0} BoLmecx 1uop Ay stoqybieu 1no o swos papasu m.ﬁWlw:muom T e 9||IASUOLIEE "3|011D OUOI0H mevEE,&s |01 | DEVEQ STOT/LL/S 7
o ) - o sieo fuipsads o Jaysey) Aeupoy | zG:Zyiz L §202/02/S ]
T o snosabuep Klap -a1syy 16 s1 ed af.m_mﬂmmm_m.czon 33ds a|doad asnedaq o Py 00IqUR|9 F8Z L Uewiney autesto] | 80:v2:LL §20Z/02/S T
M[eM B 8)E) USAR 1,UBD NOA "8lay spaads m>_wwwoww|mmc~ a0y mmzﬂmmwa pue _n.:m_c Ajs U0 swoy e umo | T T - ouesep _wm:lu._._\/ﬂ ,mewmwoﬂmm.m\‘o‘@(mlyl

'9jBs spPj Jno daay sn djsy aseald
‘punole uiny 0} Aemanup Aw asn e|doad asneoaaq aisy so3iq dpL JUED SPIY Aw pue AP yBiy Ajs uo aal |
. T '9JBS JUDPOI 51U “SUOISBIN0
s|diynus uo xoqjiew Aw o1 Huioh 1y usnob ysowe aaey | ‘paddesipuey we pue aaup yhiry Ajs uo aal |

"uny s19b auoawios s10jaq a2y d|3y pasu ap “winoads WSIINE dY) UO SIB|PPO) OM) AARY
osje | ‘Bupiealq way) Jo Ysu e jo big ool 511 asneaaq apisino spie Buueay siy yum Aejd yusaop pue jeap Jjey si
suos Aw Jo auQ 's1ad Aw Jo Ny 196 pue sexiq s1ay) uo Buikeld apisino aq pinoo uaup|iyo Aw pue siy} Bujop aq 1
Jupinoys A1 1ey) mouy Asyy asneaaq ybnosy paads £31) 1nq ‘punole uiny o) )| Buisn Ajjueisuo ase ajdoad pue
AemsAup pedeys-n e @aey | 1ey) Ajuo Jou 1nq 8jqeidadoeun Aia|dwod ale pajaael) Buteq ale jey auoje spaads

8L} pue 30930.d 01 PBaU | 1Ry} URIP|IYD P3[gESIP 3a1L)) dARY | 'aALP YBiy A4S uo Ya] 3yl uo 1ojd 3suif B} UO B |

13|IN-ouBIBIA BUNSHYD | 00:20'6 STOT/6L/S

8)|IN ueer | YE1/5'8 GTOT/6L/S

LZEBL Vd ‘3||lAsuolieg "1q UBIH A4S 60LT J3JlIN-OUBIBIN 1B | £§:%5'8 GZ0T/6L/S

Aemybiy e sy 31| @snoy A ised paads Asyy ) 3|0JI0 0Ud0d 78T 12qqs umeq | L¥i6S:8L SZ0Z/8L/S

T h T T PajjeIsul WaLj sAey oH B T Kemybiy e s a%|| 80410 Hmuon_ uo paads A2y [|eIsuy) | LZ:0S:81 SZ0Z/8L/S
I o o }1-111‘l{:,i-l-{-.i-.i,-lz.mm.w._m‘rﬂw_oe a| aaup 3jdoad }M_lm_ IAsuolieg 4q YBIH A4S 6812 WSE«M_W@US mv,mmm“‘m_ SZ0Z/81/S
T T Eu_ns.a. Howmmh es| m:_._u.mmw_lml T T o>m2.u_>o:w_ow*|%vym«wt (Mm_mlcmﬂ mmMm\.M _.\W...i
r%l-!:,l}‘:lvl,ﬂm_w._ﬂoﬂm_ﬂ_ﬂ;ﬂpﬂm 1Yo |jews aAey | pue b_mMEES 1no Joy 1se) 0} Aem anlp 3jdoad o T o_oo.m mncm_.ﬂ_ﬂ: 0Z:LE:/ S§20Z/8/S
T - T T .l-l-xomw Ayunwwoo Aw doay ou.l T 9ALQ uI0d YBIH £EG UOSUBjLY BlduUoQ »mm.”mm..‘f 520z/6e/y ]
T ) ) 1sej o1 aaup 3jdoad T 1 SPOOM Bl[IASUOLIRG GLE L BZONSOUIH UBlD | pLIGZIEL STOZ/LL/Y
T T ummm.ﬁ anp s|doad | uww_..m,uwwﬂ.w Asuopneg GLzL mNo:m.oc_I uely | 9p:9L:ZL S20Z/LL/Y

o ) Sppj 1no 1o} U_a&mw. -lm._._4_>wzo.E<m.~w_nu ONO0J0d §187 'VE10N9Y WYYV Nm”crov_”.mmowé L/v
r-wm%..wummnw A1 UMOP MO[S ||IM m_,m.m: paads e |99y pue bE:EEowl_wwlww\\mmHmw‘m:u noqe nmcau:mmﬂm\ﬂma M o aAlQq ybiH iwlmlm;m.mwﬂw:_o eleqieg v:mﬂs.ﬂl 91:08:GL SZ02/6/E

cuonnad siyy ubis 0] 3sooyd noA op Aym SS9IppY B aWeN dweysaul)




"asnoy 4no ysed isey 00} Aem 06 S1B3 3} PUB 2]21ID OUOIOG U0 34| | Vd 3]9||IASUOLRg B[0J10 0UOI0d £08Z OUNURLSO) |18 | 6G:LE:0Z ST0Z/9L/9

SSaIPPY R SWEN duiejsaully




POCONO TOWNSHIP
Monday July 21, 2025

SUMMARY

Ratify

General Fund $ 9,214.94
Payroll $ 153,069.65
Sewer Operating $ 547.08
Bill List

TOTAL General Fund $ 184,246.78
TOTAL Sewer OPERATING Fund $ 125,439.84
TOTAL Sewer CONSTRUCTION Fund $ 38,173.30
TOTAL Capital Reserve Fund $ 26,614.67
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 537,306.26

Summary Page 1of4 25-7-21 BILLS LIST



1S S7118 T2-£-SC

4o z a3eqd

Z0'29L'6 $
:Aq pausjsuel]
% $ aAlasay |eyden |ejo
- $ uoI}oNJISU0 ) I9MaS TV.IOL
*Aq pazuoyiny  80°/vS $ BunesadQ 1amas TVI10OL
v6'v12'6 $ pun4 |eisuds V101
80°LYS $ pung BunesadQ Jamas TVLOL
86'59 auoyd | uones dwnd SNOILYOINNWNOD 39ary 3n1g 88€EL S202T/SH/L0
GL'69€ Joussu| G nuyy | suoels dwind dmL ouodod V1va3131Nad 18€L §202/L0/L0
SELLL Jojepn G'g'Z uonels dwind [HOHLNY TYNOIDIY M3340 avIHAOXE 98€lL §202/20/20
junowy oW\ JOpUsp 3oy ajeq
pung BuneiadQ J1omaesg
¥6'vi2'6  $ sllig pund [eJsusn vL0L
00'691 Jamasg 1Q dML 2L Auoyiny [euoibay ¥ea10 peaypolg 29/¢2 S202/SLILO0
9/'6£6'E sallddns dML 00N S, oMo 192 S202/SLILO0
0528 lamoag Aepn s,Auudy] Auoyiny [euoibey ¥ea10 pesypoig 092 §202/51/L0
6Zvl WbI eauy oAy Jably sanInN o138l Idd 6522 G202/LL/L0
29'8S [eubis oyjel| py a[epyoo.g saninN 2130913 1dd 8G/Z S202/L1/L0
102y wbI7 oell GLZ ¥ B 1L UBAIINS salIlN 2M09(3 1dd 1S/T STOZ/LLILO
80°GL W61 eAlY Py 10 Bulpuim salN ooa(3 1dd 9612 G202/L1/L0
005922 S20Z/0L/L Yed 3yl u] SIA0W "ou| ‘uog B Aa(IIn dr §G/2 S20T/L0/L0
£G°GLE [eAoway d)SEM PY I PIO  "2U| "eluenjAsuuad jo juawabeuely ajsem ¥S.2 §202/L0/L0
gL'zt Jowsayu| 139 sbeieH V1va3131N3d €5/2 §202/L0/L0
S8'GEE L3NYILINI dML VAN REITNEE] 2512 §202/L0/L0
LL¥91 HILYM O71L '30110d ‘dML Auouyiny [euoibay %9910 peaypoig 1S.T 5202/L0/L0
00'989'L aNS ATdV3IA §2/1€/9 - §2/S/9 "0U] ‘suoin|oS ejoIojolN 0S/¢ §202/10/L0
junowy oW\ JOpUaA )¥o/yo ajeq
salnjipuadx3 |eiauao)
_59°690'€S) $ TIO¥AVd TVLOL
G9'690'€S1 G2/9/L ONIANT T10HAVd HOV S20e/LL/L0 lioihed
junowy Jopuap IdAL ajeq

pund jeiauan

620z ‘1z Ainr Aepuoy

ONILSIT MO3IHI dIHSNMOL ONODOd

S20T/LT/L



1S171S7118 T2-£-5C ¥ jo ¢ a8ed

88'60£'6 ONIYIANIONT S3LVIOOSSY WBL L6EL G20T/SLILO
206 Buiddepy Jemes ou| 'weisAg 8D duQ Yd 96€1 S20T/SL/L0
G8'€6C 620z AInr jerowey d)sep G uones dwnd SUOS g 0IBISEeN 'd'T GBEL G20T/SL/LO
G8'€62 G20z AInr jeroway d)sep G uoness dwnd Suog g 0Ie3SEel d'f ¥6€L G202/SL/LO0
00°S.L quisy Buluies] 20ssy Jsjep [edny vd uyor ‘ejusesipe| £6€L S20T/SL/L0
05'9/9 Ivoa 'd 1771 '0LIA3A ® IYHONOYE Z6€L S20T/SL/L0
00°00%'2 S9IAIBG ||BD BUO Vd G202 ANt ALIMOHLNY TVYNOIDIY Y3340 avaHAoHd LBEL G20Z/SL/L0
z6°.v0'CLL WR0 S20Z ANt ALIMOHLNY T¥YNOIDAY MI3HD avIHAOHE 06€L §202/SL/20
000LL 80|AIBS UOHONPaY BIIN G B | suole}s dwngd 071 'loyjuo) jsad uadsy 68€l S20Z/SL/L0
junowy owap lopuap 3oayo areq

8.°9v2'¥8L$ ANN4 TVHINIO V1Ol

0591 65100 "0 Seo) passaldwo) sjonpold UOS|IM 8282 S202/S1/L0
G/'258't |eaddy ejaiep D71 ‘UeWynH B UUBLIZJSAA 'ULUBWIZYIDAA 1282 S202/SL/L0
66'G91 G20z quiey joog .Heqoy ‘uaiplem 9282 S202/S1/.0
1£229'L s181do) swieysAg ssauisng Asjlep G282 S20T/S1/L0
G1'69¢g'. G20z unf uolNqIIuoY 33 TTL6ND X0g%207 - MNVE SN ¥28¢ S20T/S1/L0
0.8 SleN dML uonesodiod 1SHIHINN £282 §202/S1/L0
S0°G9 s1aul B9 § "0 SWeN[IA UIMIBYS dY L 2282 5202/51/L0
007021 uoieuo( §zoz JunH 663 dm L 90d 18juag Aoeooapy pliyd Ajunod soIuoy 8y L 1282 S20T/SL/L0
00°00% soueleaddy Gz/pe/L aljjeo Auusy / saop sy 0282 S20Z/SL/L0
00°928'L G20z Ainr sen( uolun 8vljod 2oljod - £/ / |e207] Jojswea | 6182 5202/S1/20
00'8L0'L 520z AInf sang uolun md WJOHUN-UON - £/ / [e00T] Jo)Swea | 8182 G202/S1/L0
€G°2€S'S Bunsauibuz gmL $9JeI00SSY NBL 1182 S§202/SLIL0
00°00} @oueApy Buiwi] 8210d dML 90d LF6£00} W31 "oul 'YSN dIIGON-L 9182 620Z/SL/L0
00°099 102 AluiuoN YMAS sqe Buysa | ueqingng G182 S202/SL/L0
20285 lrey) AoghzeT lseded Ado) sa|dejs ¥182 S20Z/SL/L0
68202 sal|ddng 800 sa|dejs €182 G202/S1/L0
Gl'6le [INID £2996680€SE€921 ‘0€°L°A9L 2L Itel | Aer anig £0-€-£¥ HNoD ouIsIq G//2 S202/S1/L0
00°0¢ G0z unr Bulphoay dML "ou] ""4do-s3a ¥.12 S20T/SLIL0
Z9%9L'L sal|ddng 6 oniL SHed oni] sieydAD €112 S202/S1/L0
$2'89¢€'C ans sees "ou| ‘selbojouyss ] HOLVYMININD 2112 S202/51/L0
€651 dwe| g31 18%208 oua9|3 Jadoo) L2.Z S20T/SLIL0
1E'629'CL Bullig |essusg |ebo "d1°7 ‘ouaeq 3 leybnoug 0112 S20Z/SLIL0
89°2SH'0lL oBo7 wooy pieog pyeulqed ubig payeurwny| ,0Z1X.42 "ou| ‘subig ysnueg 69/¢ S202/S1/L0
0008 subig Bunpied ML 90d Bunuid s|jinsuopeg 89.¢ G202/S1/L0
0626 Buneo) aur] ‘weod a1 ‘BuUIYS 81| JUBjOS)0.d ‘ou| ‘gjiAsIBUUE] JO SHEd OINY 1912 S202/SL/L0
Gz'l2¥'8 S80IAIBS || Sjowsy GZ0g unr 077 'ABojouyoa) SOYY 99/¢ S20Z/S1/20
9/°2.S aouelnsuy| [eyuswsalddng Auedwo) esuelinsu| 9)] abejusH uesllswy G9/2Z S20Z/SLIL0
00°008'C ea0g¢ abew|/mjjog |00 OT1@d oL dn paxoeId sl IV %92 S20T/SL/L0
00°G.S'Yy I[eISu| sse|9 onsiieg "ou| 'sse[9 3R vV €972 5202/S1/L0
junowy owsap Jopusp ¥o3yo ajeq

G20z ‘Lz Aine Aepuop
ONILSIT MOIHI dIHSNMOL ONODOd

anoiddy

pung
Buneiladg Jamasg

pund [elauasg

S20Z/LT/L



1S S8 12-£-5¢

¥ Jo v 28ed

19'v19'9Z$  pund aniasay [ejded TVLO0L
19'112'02
00'E¥E'9

:Aq peulajsuell  B6GV.Y'VLE $
= $
- $
19719928
:Aq pezuouiny  0E°ELL'8E $
v'6EY'STL $
8L°9VZ'¥8L $
Buusauibug SSJBl00SSY ABL

1NVYHO selswe) a9ijod

ONI SNOILNTOS VI0OHOLOW

9Ll Sc0e/SL/L0
SlLl G20e/SL/L0

junowy

0€°€/1'8E$  Pung uonoNAsuUo) Jamas TV.10L

10puUap

FERITE) ajeq

SZ'119'9 uoIsusIX3 aulT JamMas aAY ajjiAsuoleq | 1000SD0d foid S9JeI00SSY B L 120l S202/S1/L0
00°0S.'LL uoisuedx |e1oje] Jamas "0U| 'S®OIAISS pUBlI9A\ Uouleds 020l S20Z/SL/L0
60'Z8.L'cl SZ/¥/9 l|e1su| J8)8 MOl G uojes dwnd dm1 0uodod "oul ‘WY 6101 §202/SL/LO
junowy Jopusp 3osyo ajeq
$8'6£¥'521L$ pund Bunesado 19mas VLOL

78°G¢ wajshs Yavos 1amas uozap 86€L SZ0T/SL/L0

anosddy

SUIASNVYL TV.LIOL
s|ang pinbr
Jjuswasingsig xeq aliq
aAlasaYy |eyde)

pung uoldsnisuo) J1amasg
BupesadQ Joamag

pun4 [esauag

pung aAlasay [ejide)

puny
UOIIONIISUOD JIOMDS

seoz/L1/L



.«r‘* /  Pocono Township Monthly Zoning Report
POCONO

TOWNSHIP

e

TO: Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
FROM: Lindsay Scerbo, Zoning Administrator
CC: Shawn McGlynn, Zoning and Building Code Official

DATE: July 16, 2025

2k 3k sk ok sk ok ok ok ok sk ok 3k sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k ok ok sk ok ok ok sk ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok sk sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok vk 3k ok ok sk sk ok ok sk sk koK sk sk ok sk kK sk

Following is a report on the Zoning and Building Code Office’s activity from July 2"¢ to July 16%:

Permits Issued: 35

Zoning Permits: 9 New Construction: 0 Building Permits: 10
Commercial - 5 Commercial -0 Commercial -3
Residential - 4 Residential — 0 Residential - 7
Certificate of Occupancy - 14 Driveway -0 TDU -2

Well -0 Grading -0

Enforcement Actions:

o July 8, 2025 — 154 Ruby Lane — Enforcement Notice — A Zoning Notice of Violation was issued for failing to
exercise suitable control over the animals on the property and allowing a private and/or public nuisance
to be created. The property owners have since responded to the Enforcement Notice.

July 8, 2025 — 1157 Birchwood Road — Email Communication — An email was sent to a representative of C
Castle LLC advising that various bulk items appear to have been dumped on the property. They were
given 15 days to address the concerns outlined in the correspondence. Failure to comply within this
timeframe will result in the issuance of a formal enforcement notice.

July 10, 2025 - 313 Orchard Road — Letter — A letter was sent to the property owners regarding the paving
of their driveway without first obtaining the required driveway permit from the Township.

June 16, 2025 — 5327 Spruce Drive — Site Inspection — A site inspection took place following reports of
construction activity and paving. Upon inspection, it was determined that the property owner had paved
their driveway and had constructed a shed on the property without first obtaining permits. The property
owner has since obtained the appropriate applications; however, nothing has been submitted as of the
date of this correspondence.

July 11, 2025 — 2814 Laurel Lane — Letter — A letter was sent to the property owners in response to
reports of burning on the property, advising that a burn permit is required and that burning is only
permitted on specific days and during designated hours.

July 14, 2025 - 5514 Elmwood Drive — Enforcement Notice — A Property Maintenance Enforcement Notice
was issued to the owners of the subject property for allowing the accumulation, storage, disposal, and
depositing of bulk items—specifically various pieces of lawn equipment—in the rear yard of the property.



Previously Discussed Properties:

o Parcel 12.16D.1.30 — Establishment of a junkyard/salvage yard on the subject property, initiating

construction activity without first obtaining the necessary approvals, and using and occupying said
various structures without first obtaining a certificate of occupancy and providing evidence of
adequate sewage and water supply. A civil complaint will be filed against the property owner.

o 2756 Route 611 — Installation of accessory structures on the subject property and creation of an

additional leasehold without obtaining zoning permits and land development approval. A denial letter
was issued for the zoning permit application submitted, and the property owner did not file a timely
appeal. A civil complaint will be filed against the property owner.

Closed Violations:

Parcel 12.6A.2.87 — Establishment of a restaurant use on the subject property without first obtaining the
necessary approvals. The property owner has contacted our office and confirmed that the food truck
operation will no longer be utilizing the site and that all associated signage has been removed.

114 Antler Drive — Construction of a rear deck addition without the necessary approvals. The property
owner has obtained all required approvals.

109 Tannenbaum Way — Conversion of an existing patio to habitable space and the construction of a shed
were completed without the required permits. The property owners have since obtained all necessary
approvals.

District Magistrate Hearings:

o

2351 Route 715 — A civil complaint was filed for initiating construction activity and expanding the use of
the subject property without first obtaining the necessary permits and land development approvals. This
hearing has been rescheduled for Thursday, August 28, 2025, at 12:30 PM.

1313 Scotrun Drive — A civil complaint was filed for initiating construction activity on the subject property
without first obtaining the necessary permits. A date for this matter has yet to be determined.

1305 Cerise Way —Zoning and UCC Notices of Violation were issued for constructing a single-family
dwelling on the property without first obtaining permit approvals. A judgment of $12,219.75 was granted
by the District Magistrate. The property owner has since appealed this decision to the Court of Common
Pleas.

Upcoming Public Hearings:

o 3288 Route 611 — A variance request has been submitted seeking relief from the parking requirements
outlined in Section 470-34 of the Township Zoning Ordinance. This hearing has been scheduled for
Thursday, July 31, 2025, at 5:00 PM.

o 383 Babbling Brook Road — An appeal to the Zoning Hearing Board for a Zoning Notice of Violation
issued for the construction of various accessory structures without first obtaining permit approvals.
This hearing has been scheduled for Tuesday, August 26, 2025, at 5:00 PM.



SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT

This AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made this 17" day of June 2025 (“Effective
Date™) by and between Technology Enterprise Group, Inc., a Pennsylvania corporation having an
address of P.O. Box 564, Harmony, Pennsylvania 16037 (“TEG”) and

Pocono Township Police Department
having an office at

110 Township Drive
Tannersville, PA 18372

(“Subscriber”).
TEG and Subscriber are also referred to herein as “Party” and collectively as “Parties”.
Recitations

1. TEG is an authorized access provider to the Pennsylvania Commonwealth Law Enforcement
Assistance Network (“CLEAN”). CLEAN provides access to driver license and motor vehicle
information, state criminal history record information maintained in the Pennsylvania State
Police Central Repository, the Commonwealth's central registry for Protection from Abuse
orders, "hot" (stolen and wanted) files, law enforcement messaging capabilities, and a host of
other services, to the Federal Bureau of Investigation’s National Crime Information Center, and
to the International Justice and Public Safety Information Sharing Network. TEG is the owner of
certain client and server software known as “Mobile Architecture for Communications
Handling” and by the acronym “MACH?”, which is collaborative command and control software
for use by public safety agencies and through which CLEAN may be accessed.

2. Subscriber desires to use MACH and to access CLEAN through MACH for public safety
purposes.

Provisions

In furtherance of the above-stated recitations, which are hereby incorporated into this
Agreement, and for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are
hereby acknowledged, and intending to be legally bound, the Parties agree as follows:

1. TEG shall provide client software (“Client Software™) to Subscriber for use on the
computers identified in Paragraphs 2 herein and shall make MACH available and provide access
to CLEAN through the Client Software to those computers identified in Paragraph 2 herein.

2. TEG hereby grants to Subscriber a nonexclusive license to use MACH on _9
computers owned by or under the control of Subscriber for public safety purposes during the
term of this Agreement via the Client Software.

Page 1 of 6



3. TEG hereby grants to Subscriber a nonexclusive license to use MACH on the
computers identified in Paragraph 2 herein to provide access to CLEAN during the term of this

Agreement via the Client Software, but only to those persons qualified under Paragraph 4 herein
to use CLEAN.

4. Subscriber agrees that it shall not permit any person to use MACH to access CLEAN
unless that person has been certified to use CLEAN by either the Pennsylvania State Police or a

public safety agency that is authorized by the Pennsylvania State Police to provide access to
CLEAN.

5. The initial term of this Agreement shall be from the Effective Date to December 31,
2025, but this Agreement shall automatically renew first for one year until December 31, 2026
(first renewal term) and then for additional periods of one year each unless a Party provides the
other Party written notice of termination at least thirty calendars days prior to the termination
date of the then-current term. At the termination of this Agreement, Subscriber shall destroy all
copies of the Client Software in its possession or control.

6. Subscriber shall pay to TEG a monthly subscription fee of $0.00 per computer for
the number of computers identified in Paragraph 2 above for the initial term of this Agreement.
For the first renewal term of this Agreement, Subscriber shall pay to TEG a monthly subscription

fee of $45.00 per computer for the number of computers identified in Paragraph 2 above. For
each additional renewal term of this Agreement, TEG shall give Subscriber notice at least sixty
calendar days prior to the termination date of the then-current term as to the amount of the
subscription fees for the then-upcoming renewal term as well as the subscription fees for adding
additional computers throughout the term. If no such notice is given by TEG, the subscription
fees for the then-upcoming renewal term will remain the same as the then-current renewal term.

(a) For each renewal term, Subscriber will notify TEG at least thirty days prior to the
termination date of the then-current term of any changes to the number of computers identified in
Paragraph 2 above for the renewal term so that TEG can make the appropriate adjustments to the
subscription fees that are due for the renewal term.

(b) If Subscriber wishes to add to the number of computers identified in Paragraph 2
above during the term of the Agreement, Subscriber shall pay TEG a monthly subscription fee of

$45.00 per additional computer prorated based on the remaining months left in the then-current
term.

7. The subscription fees shall be paid in a single lump sum within thirty calendar days of
the Effective Date for the initial term and within thirty calendar days of any renewal date or
change in the number of computers. In the event that Subscriber fails to timely pay a
subscription fee, TEG may, at its exclusive discretion, suspend all access to MACH and/or to
CLEAN until the payment is made in full and the time of any such suspension shall be counted
against the period of the then-current term.

8. Subscriber shall not without the prior written consent of TEG:

Page 2 of 6



(a) Remove or obscure any proprietary notices including, but not limited to, any and all
copyright, trademark and patent designations contained in MACH,

(b) Upload, post, email, transmit, publish, re-publish, distribute, display or otherwise
make available the Client Software to any third parties;

(c) Outside the term of this Agreement, store the Client Software in any electronic,
magnetic, optical or other format now known or later developed;

(d) Assign, rent, lend, lease, sell, sublicense, transfer, export from the United States,
copy, reproduce, modify, adapt, translate, reverse engineer, decompile, disassemble,
extract components or create derivative works of MACH or the Client Software; or

(e) Interrupt, or attempt to interrupt, the operation of MACH or CLEAN in any way.

9. Subscriber shall at all times comply with all applicable laws, rules, and regulations
with respect to Subscriber’s use of MACH and CLEAN.

10. Except as otherwise provided in Paragraph 7 herein, TEG has the right to terminate
Subscriber’s use of MACH and access to CLEAN if Subscriber violates any provision of this
Agreement, provided that TEG has given notice of any such violation to Subscriber and
Subscriber has not cured such violation within seven calendar days of the receipt of such notice.
Any termination of use under this Paragraph shall not in any way affect Subscriber’s obligations
under this Agreement.

11. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES: TEG STATES THAT THE MACH, THE
CLIENT SOFTWARE, AND CLEAN, INCLUDING ALL HARDWARE, CONTENT,
SOFTWARE AND INFORMATION MADE AVAILABLE THEREON OR ACCESSED BY
MEANS THEREOF, IS DISTRIBUTED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS. THERE ARE NO
WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, WARRANTIES OF TITLE OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, TITLE,
COMPATIBILITY, SECURITY, ACCURACY OR NON-INFRINGEMENT, INCLUDING,
BUT NOT LIMITED TO WARRANTIES: (A) THAT THE FUNCTIONS OF MACH AND
CLEAN SHALL BE UNINTERRUPTED, TIMELY, SECURE OR ERROR-FREE, (B) THAT
MACH AND CLEAN WILL MEET SUBSCRIBER’S REQUIREMENTS, (C) THAT ANY
DEFECTS IN MACH OR CLEAN SHALL BE CORRECTED, (D) THAT MACH OR CLEAN
SHALL MEET ANY PARTICULAR CRITERIA OF PERFORMANCE OR QUALITY OR (E)
THAT MACH AND CLEAN ARE FREE OF VIRUSES OR OTHER HARMFUL
COMPONENTS. TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED UNDER LAW, THE
UNIFORM COMMERCIAL CODE AND THE UNIFORM COMPUTER INFORMATION
TRANSACTION ACT SHALL NOT APPLY TO THIS AGREEMENT.

12. LIMITATIONS ON LIABILITY: THE PARTIES AGREE THAT USE OF
MACH AND CLEAN IS AT THE USER’S SOLE RISK; THE USER ASSUMES FULL
RESPONSIBILITY AND RISK OF LOSS RESULTING FROM THE USER’S
DOWNLOADING OR OTHER USE OF THE LISTED ITEMS; THE OTHER PARTY AND
ITS AFFILIATES, AGENTS, LICENSORS, AND ANY LICENSOR OF

Page 3 of 6



TELECOMMUNICATIONS OR NETWORK SERVICES FOR LICENSOR SHALL NOT BE
LIABLE TO THE PARTY OR ANYONE ELSE FOR ANY DAMAGES INCLUDING, BUT
NOT LIMITED TO, PUNITIVE, CONSEQUENTIAL, EXEMPLARY, SPECIAL,
INCIDENTAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, ATTORNEY’S FEES, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF
PROFITS, GOODWILL OR OTHER INTANGIBLE LOSSES OR SIMILAR DAMAGES,
EXCEPT WHERE SUCH LIMITATION IS UNCONSCIONABLE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF
THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

13. Subscriber agrees that it has no ownership right or interest in MACH, the Client
Software, or CLEAN and that this Agreement shall not be construed to convey, transfer to, or

vest in Subscriber or in any other person any ownership right or interest in the ownership of
MACH, the Client Software, or CLEAN.

14. Subscriber acknowledges that Subscriber’s use of MACH and/or CLEAN will result
in data (“Subscriber’s Data”) being stored on devices which may be under the control of TEG or
others. TEG agrees that it has no ownership right or interest in Subscriber’s Data and that this
Agreement shall not be construed to convey, transfer to, or vest in TEG or in any other person
any ownership right or interest in the ownership of Subscriber’s Data. Subscriber hereby
consents to TEG’s use of Subscriber’s Data to provide Subscriber use of MACH and access to
CLEAN. Subscriber agrees to TEG’s disclosure of Subscriber’s Data to comply with any
subpoena, court order, process, or governmental or regulatory body request. If TEG is obligated
to respond to a subpoena, court order, process, or request described above, Subscriber shall
reimburse TEG for TEG’s costs, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, if any, incurred in
responding to the subpoena, court order, process, or request. TEG shall promptly notify
Subscriber of TEG's receipt of any such court order, process, or request.

15. Subscriber agrees that MACH and the Client Software contain elements which are
confidential and proprietary to TEG and/or which are protected by copyright, trademark, trade
secret, and unfair competition laws and that Subscriber will make no disclosure of the
confidential or proprietary elements of MACH or the Client Software to anyone without TEG’s
written permission.

16. Each Party agrees that it shall assume full responsibility for compliance with all
applicable United States export control laws and regulations related to its exercise of any license
it receives under this Agreement.

17. A Party shall not transfer any of its rights, duties, or obligations under this
Agreement to any person or entity, in whole or in part, whether by assignment, merger, transfer
of assets, sale of stock, operation of law or otherwise, without the prior written consent of the
other Party, but such consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. For any transfer permitted by
this Paragraph, this Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the heirs,
administrators, successors, and assigns of the transferring Party.

18. If any provision of this Agreement is found by any tribunal of competent jurisdiction
to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity of such provision shall not affect the other
provisions of this Agreement, and all provisions not affected by such invalidity shall remain in
full force and effect.

Page 4 of 6



19. The waiver by a Party of a breach or default in any of the provisions of this
Agreement by the other Party shall not be construed as a waiver of any succeeding breach of the
same or other provisions; nor shall any delay or omission on the part of a Party to exercise or
avail itself of any right, power or privilege that it has or may have hereunder operate as a waiver
of any breach or default by the other Party.

20. All notices required by or relating to this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be
sent to the other Party at its address set forth below. The Parties may from time to time amend
the address to which such notices are to be sent by sending a notice to the other Party’s then-
effective notice address no less than thirty calendar days prior to the date on which the change is
to become effective. All such notices shall be given by a form of conveyance which provides a
return receipt. A notice shall be effective on its delivery date as confirmed by its return receipt.

TEG: SUBSCRIBER:

Technology Enterprise Group, Inc. Pocono Township Police Department
P.O. Box 564 110 Township Drive

Harmony, PA 16037 Tannersville, PA 18372

Attention: Tadd Geis, President Attention: Chief James Wagner

21. Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to create any partnership, joint venture,
agency, franchise, sales representative, or employment relationship between the Parties.

22. The rights and obligations of the Parties that would by their nature or context be
intended to survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement shall so survive, including
without limitation, the provisions of this Agreement of Paragraphs 7-9, 11, 13, 18, and 23-26.

23. If the performance of any part of this Agreement by either Party is prevented,
hindered, delayed or otherwise made impracticable by reason of any flood, riot, terrorism,
earthquake, fire, judicial or governmental action, labor disputes, act of God or any other causes
beyond the control of that party, that Party shall be excused from such performance to the extent
that it is prevented, hindered or delayed by such causes; provided, however, that if such period of
force majeure last more than thirty days, then the other Party may terminate this Agreement.

24. This Agreement shall be construed under the laws of Pennsylvania, excluding its
choice of law provisions, and shall be binding on and shall inure to the benefit of the parties
hereto, and their heirs, administrators, successors, and assigns.

25. The Parties agree that all disputes between them arising from or related in any way to
this Agreement shall be resolved by binding arbitration before a single arbiter unless otherwise
agreed to in a writing signed by both Parties.

26. The Parties agree that this Agreement comprises the entire agreement between the

Parties relating to its subject matter and that this Agreement supersedes all prior and
contemporaneous oral and written understandings, representations, and agreements between the

Page 5 of 6



Parties concerning the same subject matter and that modifications to this Agreement shall only
be effective if and when they are made in a writing signed by both Parties. The Parties agree that
they have had an equal opportunity to negotiate the terms and conditions of this Agreement and
that this Agreement is to be neutrally construed without favor to either Party. This Agreement

may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall constitute a complete original of this
Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their
properly and duly authorized officers or representatives:

TEG SUBSCRIBER

By: By: (Sign)
Tadd Geis, President Chief James Wagner

Date: Date:

Page 6 of 6



316 Warner Road
Tannersville, PA 18372

(570) 420-1580
team(@buildallcontracting.com

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO:
Jerrod Belvin
jbelvin@poconopa.eov
Patrick Briegel
pbriegel@poconopa.cov

MASONRY

CONTRACT AGREEMENT
June 5, 2025

WORK TO BE PERFORMED AT:

Pocono Twp. Building
205 Old Mill Road

WALKWAY AND STEPS

Excavate for (2) walkways and steps. Place 2B stone and compact.
Form and pour (2) walkways approximately 42’ x 6* with

sidewalk landings and steps.

Aluminum railings on each side of the steps.
Grade disturbed area. Seed and mulch.

CONTRACT QUOTE: $ 41,370.00

*Includes all materials, labor, and equipment necessary to complete this contract.

Payment schedule: Progress payments as work is completed

Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs, will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over
and above the estimate. No winter concrete or additives included. All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. Owner to
carry fire, tornado and other necessary insurance on above work. Workmen’s Compensation and Public Liability Insurance on above work to be taken out by

Contractor. Price is good for (30) thirty days.

Owner

Date

Contractor Date




S202/9T/L

28y 2202\ My Te0zie/e [eul4 qans Jouy (0ouoy sor) 119 8oy 101€[ W69L0EIT YIN z6e)
|eroiddy [euoyypuo?) | feacddy [euoiipuo)
129l 12l 1202/91/L1 | leuulRld | 148Q puef(1z/6/8) ONPPY %900 BuipeoT Z10A 56-8 Ineised Youes| HZSLO0ELT €8el
lenoxddy euonipuo) | [eaoiddy [euonipuon [Bl2J8WWOY
geseyd 920z/L/) 520z/L/0} 9202/ Ly Gz/Lly panoiddy | Gz/01/¢ [eacidde | GZ0z/6L/C | [BUIMMIBId | 1Aeq pue (Sz/e1/1) @71 papuBwY JE[OS JBJEMHIMG . ¥2904-000d | V5Z€)
1oj papuaWwwWoey
D aseyd Se0z/8LLL | Sz0z/8Li8 920218112 Seiglig panoiddy | 6z/01/z leroidde | Sz0zibz | lBULwWIRId | 1aeQ pueT (Sz/e1/1) @1 papuswy 1e[oS Jelemyims . ¥2904-000d | Vs.€1
10} PapusWIWOodsy
g aseyd 9z0z/lell | Szoz/iziol 9z0z/\2ly Se/vely panoiddy | Gz/pl/y lerodde | Szoz/eiy eq puet (Sz/eL/1) 1 pepuswLY JejoS Jalemymg ¥2904-000d | VS.€1
10} papuBWW0IaY °
v aseyd 920214/ 5202/LI0} 9e0zILly SgiLly paraiddy | Gz/ol/g lerosdde | Gzoz/elig | lBUIWIRIY | aeq puen (Sz/eV/1) @ papuawy 1e[0g Jolemyimg . ¥2904-000d | VSL€EL
J0J pspusWWodDy
9e0z/Lly 9e0z/L/\ 9202/LIL Gg/LiL panoiddy | gz/ez/9 leacidde | Sz0z/61/9 | lBuIdALIRId | 1aeq pueT (S2/6/9) @ lleH Buiuiq arawuapury dwe) . 12904-000d | Vz.€l
10} papuswwossy
[emelpylipm Buipuad 6l/Szre leroxddy | 6102/12/¢ | Ieudwiald 18 pue (81/z2/01) swswyiedy iod 8jinsieuue] [ H9000€9} LLEL
10} PapUBWILWOIRY [Enuspisay
0¢0z/0z/L Panoiddy | 6L0/6/c) leAoxddy | 610z/2/LL | leuljwnaid | weq pue|  (61/zz/) Il aSeud Uooslold Jajelliad Inajsed oues| HEBO0ES! 29¢)
10J papuswWooay [eI0JBWWOY
szl §20z/9/1) 520219/ 92191 020z/91/y panoiddy | g10z/€z/L leroiddy | Ozoz/6l/e | leuidawiaxd | jaeq pue (LL/v1/8) 188 pueT [sjoH aueT Butuuny| ¥1500€2L |0v204-000d| 09€}
pajsanbay uoisusixg 0} papuajx3 [eaoiddy 10) papuaWWOday [BIDJBWILIOYD) clel
LL8lie) zeozieliL | leudnunald [ e pueq AyjeydsoH souodod YdvS| Mev00ELL IpEl
|eroiddy/ [euopipuo)
L10¢/5/9 panoiddy | 210z/8/5 leaoiddy | Z10z/5/s | TeumIeld [ eq puert| 191/z1/z 1) Buluapiv uin] anuq Kiaroosiq Inejsed LOUES| HPICOELH veel
10} PapUBWILLOTIDY [eI0JaWwWoY
L10c/gry ponowddy | £10z/€1E leroiddy | 2102/01/€ | leuiduneld [ wneq puen|  (91/pz/0}) BueT uiny aauq A1encosiq nelsed YOUES Leel
10} papusWWodsy [e10J9WWoY)
308093y 1ON - TYAOHddY TVNIJ/WITINd ¥O TV¥NIJ TYNOILIANOD
¥2/91/1 panoddy g2/ | enmejua) ayd {€e/ezioL POy uonedlddy) ayd abpry euL| WySL0ElZ 8¢l
ue|d SAeIUa | mAy Buluuelq
IVAOHddY Nv1d JAILVINIL Q¥d|
Se/44 eroiddy|z/6/9 o0 feroiddy| Gz0g/ziL | Aeuwield T yaeq puen (ve/6/6) eds oepyooig] — — [08304-000d [ Szvl
“Reuiiald puo)
£2/81/6 lenoxddy|  €7/L1/6 [eACdY| €20z/2/6 [ lBUHLIRI] [ 1neQ pue] (ceiveiL) seinn nwsam| vZ10eze 18€1
Keuiuiaig "puo) Keuiaid ‘puod)
£2/gL/6 leroddy|  ¢7/L1/6 leAoiddy| €202/02/6 | wied 1naq pueT (1z/9ziz1)1elLeie) ¥B1) ouodod-dnoio uappeis| W9y LoELe 89€1
Keuieid ‘puop| Keunialg "puo) [e10JaWWoy)
ze/LE lenoiddy | zz/gzie leroiddy| Ggoziez/l wrald 148 pue (1z/9z/%)| WivL0ELz [91904-000d| ezgl
Keuiaid -puoy| “MEumiEld ‘puo) [eI213WWO0Y (uerd ‘wyjaid) asnoyalep) peoy JSWEM-G IHOD
TVAOHddY ANVNINITINd TYNOILIANOD
SjusWWo?) aeq uonesidxg uopelidxgy Auagenoiddy 90g| Auagjanoiddy BpeT | jeurjjunpid adA| (a3ep aauejdasoe) awen 39sfoid "ON "ON "ON §3y
uopepI0Idy 0} 'Ol € 0} 0N 9 'PUBIWIOIBY Dd | Juswwo) uonesddy Toid AT | Tord weL | cdmy
Jsaje]
STOT/TT/LO

Sn

VLS NV'1d dIHSNAMAOL ONODOd




ST02/91/L

¥zi91/c)L palueq ye/6rel [eluea od | veoz/sich JoNEM HOS3Y EIIA utelunop - 02014-000d
IVINIA ¥3AIVM INFWJOTIAIA ANYT|
2/81/11 panoiddy vergLL veoereHL) Jonepm "lou3 “dinb3 004 ‘Ju3 el Ljuu| JSlemyImg % 00014-000d
leroiddy Dd
¥2/12/0) panoiddy yeisLoL ¥e0c/6/0l oA Jualuade|day Jazeal 10U9IX3 g5 YOUBS 0¥604-000d
|eroiddy 0d N
vZ/12/0) paroiddy ye/SLI0L ¥202/91/6 Janepm (119 3R 661€) samadoid Juaw)sanu| 9 1\ 01604-000d
|eaoiddy Od ;
TVAOUddY HIAIVM LNIWAOTIAIA ANV'T
9c0eieie seozieret 9¢0¢/e/9 Sz/z/9 panoiddy gerelis Seoe/L Ly [eul4 ‘qng JoulN (Sz/vLiy) uoisINPANS Joul |19 3iNoY Y502 - 05114-000d | bl
[eroiddy [euonipuod
9c0eiLly 9c0e/LL 9¢0z/L/L §2/LJL panoiddy VIN Ge0e/sei9 [eulq ‘Isnlpy (Sz/L/v) uonepijosuod J07 aueT Apeys 9161 3 151 } 09114-000d| evvl
aur o
9z0e/LL Geoz/Liol 9c0e/Ly 52/l panoiddy VIN Ge0e/8lie leuld ‘quiod J07(Gz/€/z) Peoy SeT [2Ine 9z - UOIePIOSUOD) 107 ZapUay } 0Z114-000d| evvl
9cozreie Seoerere) 920¢/2/9 §2/¢/9 panoiddy GeITLS Ge0e/els | leuldjutiald Wag pue (Sz/eL11) Jayua yusa3 [3joH de | ; 0¥014-000d | 8evl
|eroiddy [euo
920z/Lly 9coe/L 9e0¢/L/L SeUL G/6/9 G0e/S/9 | [euldjwield A8Q pueq {v/6/g1) uoisuedx3 Ao yisuel] V1N 06604-000d | Zevl
[eoiddy [euonipuo) | feaciddy euo! )
G20z/91/6 G20e/9L9 Gg0z/9Lel ¥2/9Lig) panoiddy VIN yeoereei L [euly ‘quog jo7 Japuior 107 14siog } 09604-000d | vEVL
§202/91/9 Geoe/9Le Ge0e/9L6 ¥2/91/6 panoiddy ye/6/6 20¢/S/6 [eud qng Jouiy IPQNS JOul Ioeg/abpry sionboi| B 01804-000d | levl
Se0e/9M9 | Seoe/9ke 5202/94/6 ¥2/91/6 panoiddy AT ve0e/L8 | leuidlRld | jaeQ pued (ve/8/2) uonippy 25 Buipiing youes 02804-000d [ 0ev}
[eroiddy [euoipuo) B
ST0z/8LL) Ge0z/8Li8 9c0z/8Le §2/81/g panoiddy Sz/el/L lenoxdde | y20Z/LI0L | lRUIJALIRI] A8Q pueq (vz/L/s) siuswpedy pesjsyooig g 71904-000d | €2yl
10} P3pUBWOITY
§2/9119 920¢/97C §20e/9/LL 9202/9/5 ¥2/9/5 yeisly ¥¢0c/0z/8 | [euijuald 1A8Q puen (€2/01/01) emem yuawdopreq a3 | 48610ECE [62909-000d | GHvl
P,29Y uoisua}xg 0) papusix3 [eaoxddy | [eaoiddy [euonipuo)) | [eaosddy [euoipuon
Jaumo Jad premioj yeoe/iels yeoe/iere yeoeieg £2/12/8 €2/01/L €c0c/18 [eulq 1n8Q pueT {€2/01/v) Buisnoy @akoidw3 IMO| U60Z0EET [02904-000d | Zivi
Buirow jou yosfo1d [eaciddy [euonipuo) | feroiddy [euonipuo)
9c0c/9le Geoe/olieh 9202/94/9 §2/9119 Geiole Geoereli9 [euly 1maq puel[  (vz/8/y) 1 [210H puelg [eng - uswdojersq pueT | 19| HEZZOEEZ [06908-000d | 1Ovh
[eaoiddy [euonipuo) | [eaciddy [euonipuon
yeiLiol §20¢/918 §202/9IS Ge0e/9iLL €CI9/LL €C/0LIL €¢0C/0L/L | leudwiald qQng Jofepy {¢e/gz/e) voisinpang Jofew 1sso19| 48.10€eE 86€El
PaAIaaY UoISUBIX] 0} papua)x3 [eaciddy | [eaoxddy [euoipuoy) | [eaoiddy [euonipuos)
sjuaWIWwo) aeq uonesdxgy uonesidxgy Auaqgjanoiddy 9og| Auagjanoiddy JBspe] | [euljjuippid adA] (a3ep aouejdaooe) awep 303fo1d *'ON 'ON "ON Joy
uonepi0say 0} 'O\ € 0} 'O\ 9 'PUBIWIODIDY Od | Juswwio) uonesddy fosd AT | Tord weL | rdmy
saje]
STOT/TT/LO

SNLVLS NV1d JIHSNAMO.L ONODOd



5202/91/L

€2/1E/0) €2/8Li0L €2/0L/0L) €202/81/6 [eul4 ‘qng Jouin (€2/11/6) 5120 WS Aieay epied| H1€20eET VIN 8iyl
|eroiddy [euoyipuo)| [eaciddy [euonipuo)
£2/0¢/8 £2/61/9 €CICL9| €202/9/9 [eulq qng Jouly (€e/8/5) sune/samadoid ava| ¥91z0eeT VIN eyl
[eoxddy [euonipuon| eoiddy [euonipuo)
€TILL8 €2/91C €C/ET/L| ET0CILLL | lRU4/WYRI 1AaQ pue (zz/sz/2) Buiping 01 3ur /g Inajsed Loues| y1610£z2 yovl
[eaoiddy [euonipuo)| [eaciddy [euonipuo)
€C/0E/LL €elozie €eielie| €coeivll [euty qng Jouin (zer1iz1) 90eds [lejey ezeld djisiaute] | HS0Z0€zz VIN Lovl
|eroiddy jeuonipuod)| [erciddy [euonipuo)
seree £¢/8LI0L €Z/0L/0L| v20T/8ly 1A8Q pueq (ze/Lzio)| wsslogze [11904-000d | oovl
[eroiddy jeuonipuc)| [eaoiddy [euonipuo) (ea1qw3) py Jaddis uapjos) [eydsoH pooyioqybiaN
ceoerel caiLLol Ce/LLO0L| ceoeoioL [euly qng Jou (ze/s/5) uawisnipy aur 1077 APANS Joul JaA00D| Wk810Ezz VIN 661
[eaoiddy [euonipuo)| [eaciddy [euoripuo)
¢e0eielL €e/9/9 €e0Z/ET/S| ¢e0e/8lLis [euld qng Jouiy (zz/8212) pe0y sjepsjooig Jo uoisInpqnsay UosIET| W9.L0EZT VIN L6€L
[erouddy jeuonipuon| [erciddy [euoipuo)
¢e0e/8 avly geoz/seie| ceoeivele [eul4 \A8( pueT {zz/01/1) vonippy asnoyasem sajeaiS| eLLOELT VIN y6€El
[eroiddy [euonipuo))| [eaoiddy [euolipuo) [B10JWILIOY
€¢/LLI0L £¢/9C £2/6/\| ce0elLelel 1eq puef/g/g) (uuj ajjinsiauue |-emep) sisuped 3neq sue Auayd| u6Z10€7z [62904-000d | €6El
[erosddy [euonipuo| [eaoiddy [euonipuo)
aele Leioereh 99y Le/ELizL 99y | 1Z0zIELTL EE (1z/8z/9) uoisuedx3 a6poT Jiom jeaio| ¥pLL0E0T 16El
{eroiddy jeuonipuo))| feaciddy [euonipuo [BIDJBWIWOY
€¢/L1I8 €2/97C €C/ET/L| 220T/9L/8 | leuldwiad \A8Q pueT (lzizei) eBerols pjod €8 anjsed woues| ug9L0ELT 06€}
[eaoxddy [euonipuod)| [eroiddy [euopipuo) [BI0JBWIWIOY
vel9re clels €e0z/LLy| ceocieie [eul4 qng Joui (12/z1/01) uonepijosuo) JoHOUIN 153 OlfesseA| ¥EILOELZ VIN geel
[eroiddy leuonipuo)| [eaciddy [euoipuog
1202/} 1¢/91/8 12/6/8 [enoidde [euljunayd | uoisiapgng UOISIApaNS 10T G UORE)S duwind oAy 8jjiasuoped| ZGLO0ElZ VIN y8eEl
panoiddy D08 papusWWoosy
¢e0z/LerelL \erers 12/82/9 leroiddy| 1z0/12/L wiaid A8Q pue (12/82/9) uoisinpgNS JouIy pelliiH esopn3| ¥6vL0ELe VIN LI}
[eAozddy [euonipuod) PapuBIWOIaY [enuapIsay
€29L/LL ¢el99 eiseiy| Teozioely | [euldauneld 1A8( puet (1zrz1/6) (Le/v1/90) Jeios Jelemyms| dS1L080z [92904-000d | GZ€1
[eroiddy [euonipuod) [BIDJBWIWOY
£2/62/9 (Al TArARR] L2/ELIT) 99y | Le0e/ELiTL wiRid 1A8Q pueq (12/01/5) 91-1 | Ud Yoeqiawe) Je aBpLyHON| H6800€61 viEl
[erosddy [euonipuod)| [eacddy [euolipuo) [BljuspIsay
v2I91/S 12/8Li0L 12/9Z/L( 1e0z/8eie | leuldutald 1A8Q pue aiswapur] dwed| ¥y0L0€0z [12904-000d | zZ€L
[eaciddy [euonipuo) | [eaciddy [euonipuor)
120e/eere 0202/0z/L| 020z/22/9 leroxddy | 0Z0zZ/6L/9 | [euljaulald 1ne( pueT (0z0z/80/90)| ¥S0L0E0Z 0sel
panoiddy D0d| Joj papuswwodssy [ewsnpu Bpig BuijoAoay 3 8)sep PIOS G8-g Insjsed Ljoues
£22216 610¢/12/0L|  610z/ET/6 [eroiddy| 6L0z/G1/01 | lBU/WIBY] | 1A8Q pue (61/01/9) qe paas g/-g oues| H0BO0EG! 9l
panoxddy DOg| 1o} papuswWodsy [BI0J3WIWOY
¥202/92/6 yelsL YZIEVS| Y20T/L9 |[euld pasiAey|  1ABQ pue (€21 1/6) 11 "ud 191emymg Jods| up6L0Eze [€1904-000d| 2821
[ercuddy [euonipuo))| [erciddy [euoyipuor)
¢e0cl6 (44153 ceivLie| Teoe/9lie | leuldued 1A8(Q pue {zzivziL) 19oH ossedes) [ g9/¢0eel [£e908-000d | Li2)
[eaoiddy [euopipuo))| [eacddy [euoipuod
a3qyoo3y
sjusawwo) aeq Auagjenoiddy Dog| Auagjenorddy wpe7 | reurquuipig adA) (a3ep aaueydasoe) awep 30afoid "ON 'oN *ON Joy
uonepI0IY ‘PUALIWOIY Od | Juswwo) uonealddy foad AT | Toad wel | cdmy
1s9je]
STOT/TT/LO

SNLVLS NVT1d dJIHSNAAOL ONODOd




S202/9T/L

Seoz/6ly Gz/L/y panoiddy VIN Geoe/elie [eul5 ‘quog o7 (Sz/ere) dooT jaine Oz - Japuior jo7 oizejaq B} 00L14-000d | Owvl
geoe/iel) 2911z} panoiddy VIN yeoeree/Ll leutq ‘quio) joq Japulor 107 08josiad ) 09604-000d | Sevl
¥eI8IeL v2/12/01 panoiddy ye/SLoL yeoeiyLiol | leudwield 1A8Q pue (v2/51/01) 1S @50y Op |, - Kiaua] 02604-000d| €evl
|eoiddy [euonipuon °
vl 21410} paroddy VIN ¥e0e/eei6 [eul4 'quiod 107 {Hno3 1ybr 61z¢) uonepiosuo) 07 UOS|aN ) 08804-000d | zevl
G20e/9IL 21110} panoiddy VIN LAV [eulq ‘quod 107 uoljeuiquiod o uno ulejuno4 a 08/04-000d| 6¢vlL
¥20¢/6Z/01 v/l panoiddy VIN ¥eoe/oL8 [euly ‘quod o7 uojjeuiquio) J07 saadold 0uodod Buizewy B 0£204-000d| 8¢yl
G2/8Z/0} v/€/6 panorddy VIN veoe/61i8 [eutd Japujorjo7 13puior §07 Jysph ) 09204-000d | Zzvl
Geoe/iere S¢/81/z panoiddy | gz/0i/z lenoidde | SZ0TIYLL [euly qng Jouly (vzreiL) R 06204-000d| 9zevL
10} pSpUBLILIOdRY (Peoy [IH 150d 025-615) UOISIAPQNS Joul uosdwig
verelL velceiy| veoz/sry leroidddy| ye0e/aeie [euld ‘Jsnipy {uawsnipy aury 107) uoneuiquiod 10 VLOW| H6EZ0EET [2c904-000d | Ievt
[erolddy [euopipuod [BUOIIPUOD) aur jo
¥2021vel6 vely VIN yeoe/seie [eulq "Posu0) 1017 uoljepijosuo Jo7 uaxBunoA| HBEZ0EET [82904-000d| Ozvh
[eroiddy [euonipuo)
¥20¢/0e/0L ye/8lLie yere v20z/EUS | leuidaulald | -piosuod jo1] (€2/01/01) "PlOSUOD 3 UORIPPY 131UaD) S0uaIBju0d [LOW| HEEZOEEZ |€2904-000d| 6ivh
[eroiddy [euonipuo) 9 1A8( pue
Sjuawwo?) aeq uonesidxg uogesidxg Auagpenoiddy 90g | Auagjanoiddy 1) | [euldjwipld adA| (a1ep aaueydasoe) awey 393folg ‘ON 'ON ‘ON Joy
uoleplody 0} 'O £ 0} 0N 9 'PUBIWOIAY Hd | Juswwo) uonesijddy Toid AT | Toid wgL | -dmp
1s9jeq
STOUTIT/LO

SALVLS NVTd dJIHSNAMOL ONODOd




Sz0z/9t/L

SNLVLS NVTd JIHSNAMO.L ONODOd

SZ/EL9 Geoerore [eul4 gng Jouiy (vz/8/v)| YETTOEET [0€90M-000d| LoVl
UMBIPUY)IAA Uoeoliddy uoisiAIPgng [9)oH puelg [eng - Juawdojaasq pue |19
GCI0E/Y| ¥20e/S1i8 wiaid A8Q pueT (vz/81y) 1amo | suidouoy “1q MaIA R4S pZ 11 - 09904-000d | 2yl
UMBIPYIIM uoiedljddy
UMeIpY)ip Uoljeoyddy’ £202/04/1 [eul qng Jouy (€2/6/1) ans Joui peoy Jaddlis uapio9) 8z | | 2uS8L0EZT VIN vk
£Crelis ¢e0z/9/0l wield A8Q pue (zz/8/8) asnoyarep peoy usppels G 8100| de6L0Eze VIN 90v1
UMEIPYIA Uojes)iddy|
il ic umelpupim €e0C/9t/6 | leuld/wiiaid nsQ pueq (ze/818) oBpd By L[ MpS10€E1LT VIN 88EL
uonedyddy @,
ceoe/ielt 120¢/91/6 [eul4 ang Jouly (12192721 )12/Le/6) UOISINPANS JoulW eloueiq| ¥0910E1Z VIN 98€l
p,oa1 "|[dde meJpyym
0] UONEOIION
NMVYAHLIM
ce/LLoL ¢c/LL0l [eluaq) ceocielie uljald qang Jofey (zz/8/8) uoisinpans (zun) Buisselg| Wz610£ze VIN Sovl
pajoaley D08 PapuBLIWOaY
12/12/90 Le/ve/s elusq)  1e0z/8/L wiaid ne( pue SjuswisaAu| luoy g oniZ( Hizloeoe VIN
pajosley D0g PapuUsLILIOIDY S9Y/WWo)
pajeaddy 12/12/90 leivelS leluea|  ejep wiRld JA8Q puen (€1/61/80) e pue ¢ jo7 uosjedoyl| 3552011 VIN [Axas
pajoalay 009 PapuBLIWOdaY| UMOUUN [B10JaWIWIY
a3iN3a
SjuaWLWo) ajeq uopesidxg uopnesidx3 Auagjenoiddy 90g| Ausgjanoiddy BYsT | |euljwipld adA| (21ep 99ueydasae) awep Joaloid *'ON 'ON *ON Joy
UO01ep.I02Y 0} 'Ol £ 0} 'O 9 'PUBWIWOIRY Od | Judwwo) uopnesyddy foid INT | Toid wgL | -dmp
jseje]
STOT/IT/LO




520Z/91/L

Gelveld GeOc/vLIL | yeoe/se/y | G2oz/e/l) | SZOZ/EL/oL | Scoe/6/Ll | leuidiujeld JA8Q pueT (zz/sz/1) syuewpedy yeai) Auequerd] HOGLOELZ [L1904-000d| 69€)
p,081 uoisuajxa Aep Qg
Ge/0e/) posi GeoeivLiL veoe/ee/ic | Se0e/e/6 | SCoe/LLig | G20T/6/6 wijeid 1A8Q pueT (vzreife) (Bumol sisliyog) Py Joutep GEL| H0ZZ0EE [¢1908-000d| ivl
uoIsus}xa yjuow g
£2/S poal Ge0eivLiL Ge0c/IL/S | Se0z/0g/oL | Seoc/eL/ol | SZoz/Le/ol | euldjwilald A8Q pueT (Sz/yL1v) H-V .S shun H1 "wwio) abeip 86p3 uiw 08114-000d| Svbl
LE/0} 0} UOISUBIX] |
0b/L GeOe/vliL | SeOz/oL/L | G20Z/Lic)L (G20T/0L/LL | S20z/9leL wisld As( puen (Sz/6/9) Aeiry 1ej0g peoy jwiwng 2 060L4-000d| 6€¥l
P,281 9/z| 0} UOISUBIXT
uonelapisuo? Japun suejd Aeuiwnjaidl
uoljelapisuo) Japun suejd |eulq
Geoe/se/LL A ( pue SNUAAY UNJjOIS 6EY-LEY - 010L4-000d| 9¢evl
veoe/8/LL neQ pue uoisuedx3 abefliA auljou] 5 0.604-000d| 8.¢l
yeloLieh geoe/LiL JAS( pueT [9J0H juaisuel | salpiadold 0ud0d BAISNX3| WEKZOEYZ [61908-000d| cebh
P81 Zi Ueld Yoiens
£20¢/62/8 neQ puen PEOY J3J|EH 01 € Sawoq AuowlteH| N8ZZ0EET Livl
€202/ElS Ae( puen 1190 W 2182 AdsinBog AunA Jo spue| ¥6120eee 0sel
¢eoe/eliL IAs( pueT (sawoH Ayenp oisse|D) saluadold S ¢ 3 40 SPueT| H6810£22 €ovl
‘qng Jolely
2eoe/eel9 eQ puen abpry sjonbolf| y88l0gze 414"
‘qng Jofepy
1202/S/8 JA8Q pueT Juawdojaraq pueT sjuswpedy | 190 1 8082| 481 1L0E0Z osel
0202/5/9 Wag pue (8Anoeur) dnolg) JuslsaAu| ¥YEUSY | HOV00ELl
[BIOIBWIWOY
sue|d ;o_e_wg
sjuswwon Auagjanoiddy pajgel JERER] BN B)W Odise| sendx3y |[jeuiqjwiaid adA] (a1ep 2auejdase) awey jasfoid 'ON ‘ON "ON Joy
'99Y 2d Bunoapy yse| juswwo) | 9ogise] pouad uopeo|jddy foid AT | ford WpL | cdmp
}sajeT MaINDY
ST07/1T/L0

SALVLS NV1d dJIHSNMO.L ONODOd



S20z/9t/L

Geivel9 GeoC/vLIL | veoz/ae/L | Seozi/e/lL | S20Z/EL/0L | S20c/6/LL | leuld/uwlipld jAe( pueT (zz/SeiL) swawypedy Yea1) Aiaquesd| Ho5L0€bz [£190d-000d| 69€)
p,0a1 Uoisuaxa Aep 06
Geloz/L posl GeoeivLIL | veoziee/e | Seociele | Se0c/LL/8 | Ge0T/6/6 wijaid A8Q pueT (vziziiz) (Buimo] s1alyos) "py Joautepm Gl | H0ZZ0€eT [21904-000d| ¥ivl
uoisuajxe yuow g
L2/G P81 Geoe/vLIL G20Z/LIS | S20¢/0c/0L | Seoc/eL/o) | Scog/Le/olL | leuldjwidid ne(Q pue (Sz/7LIv) H-YLS siun H1 ‘wwo) abe(iiA 96p3 ujn 08114-000d| Shvl
LE/0} 03 uCIsuaX3 )
0b/L Geoe/vLIL | ScOc/OL/L | S202/LicL |S20z/0L/LL | 5202/l wisld Ae( puen (Sz/6/9) Aeuy 1ejos peoy JuWINg 2 060L4-000d| 6€vl
P,281 9/Z| 0} UoIsuBXg
uoneJlapisuod apun suejd Areujwijaidj
uoljeapisuo? Japun suejd [euldf
Geoe/se/iL Ae( puen SNUBAY UNJOIS 6EY-LEY - 01L014-000d| 9evi
ycoe/8/LL AeQ pueT uojsuedx3 abe(liA auljou] 2 0/604-000d| 8.€l
veloviel geoe/LiL 1A8Q pue [8J0H Juaisuel | seluadold 0u0o0d BAISNOX| HEYZOEYZ [61904-000d| 2abl
p.oaI Z# Ueld Yo1eNs
€20¢/6¢/8 AeQ pueT Peoy JolleH 01€ sewoq AuowiieH| H8zz0eee Lyl
€C02/E/S As( pueT 1190 1 2182 Anisinfiog ALnA Jo spueT| Y6LZ0gET 08€l
¢eoe/6liL A8Q pueT (sswoH Ayenp o1sse|D) seiadold S 3 @ Jo spue| u68L0EZZ 14
‘qng Jofey
aeoerees9 A8Q pueT abpry stonbol|| 4g810£2Z a0yl
‘qng Jofepy
120e/s/8 A9( pueT Juawdojanaq pue sjuawiedy | 190 1 808z| H811L0E0C 08€l
0c02/S/9 A8 puen (aaoeuy) dnoig yuawisanul yyauay| MOpOOELL
[BI0I8WIWOY
Suejd Yaje)sy
SjusWIWo) Auaganoiddy pajgqel JERER] (31T By Odise| sandxg |[eurqyuieid adA| (a3ep aoueydasae) awey joaloid *ON "ON *ON Joy
09y 9d  |Bunssise | juswwo) | 90gIse] pouad uoyjeajjddy foid AT | fosd WgL | dmy
ysaje M3IARY
STOT/1T/LO

SNALV.LS NVT1d dJIHSNMOL ONODOd



520Z/91/L

uoljesapisuo? Japun suonesijddy Jaaiep yuswdojanag pueT|

¥zl GeOe/vLL | €c0e/iely | Seoz/shie) | Seoc/eich | Geoz/Lerel | leuldjuield A8Q pue (€z/0L1y) peoy yoeqjawed g/| - s@iod Bysely| ¥1910¢12 [05014-000d| Z8€l
P,031 UOISUB)XT
Ssjuawwon Auagjanoiddy pajqeL JENER] BN By 0d iseq| sendx3 ||euidjwipaid adA| (a1ep 22uB)dadge) awey jasfoid Y 'ON "ON oy
'3y 2d Buosy 1se| juswwo) | 9ogise] poliad uopjealjddy foid AT | Toid WL | rdmy
jsajeT MalARY
ST0T/17/L0

SALV.LS NV1d dJIHSNMO.L ONODOd



se0z/9t/L

SNLV.LS NV1d dIHSNMO.L ONODOd

1wwo9 jo pieog Joy jsi7 way| Buipuad]
uoissiwwo? buiuuejd Joj )si7 way| buipuad]
as() [euonipuo) ‘suonydasxg |e1oadg
SeviL Ge0z/0ML | G20z/9/0L | S20T/8l6 | Sc0c/eLiol [eutd ‘pljosuod (S2/pL1L) IH epamed vl 8 ZZ) - 0¥2ld-000d| Lyl
'09Yy [eroiddy /'qng Jouip
L9 VIN Scoe/LLie | Gcoe/8L/8 VIN Geoc/Lem [euld ‘quiog 107 (szrere) 01114-000d| Ivbl
poal |g/g O} UoISUaIX3 "J NASSBISIM /G|, - SOU0I0d 8y} @ axeT aInsie] )
aels Ge/6/9 Geoz/6/19 | Gc0c/8li8 VIN G20Z/1€/8 | leuld/wiield | uonepijosuo)y (v2/0119) (€202) Sjuswyedy juiod sfjinsiauue] | | 490009} [0£L08-000d| 8GEL
p,2a1 L.g/g 0 uoisua)x3| 0ay [eaoiddy j0aM8(Q pUE]
uolstoaq 90g bulpuad
Sjuswiwo?) Auagjanoiddy pajgel JENER] [T By 0dise1| sandx3g | eurdjuiaid adA| (ayep 8d2UB}daaaE) BWEN J03l01d ‘ON ‘ON *ON oY
'3y 0d Buyesiy jse| juswwo) | 90gise] poulad uopjeatjddy foid AT | Toad wgL | rdmL
jsaje] MalnaYy
ST0T/1T/LO



	7-21-25_BOC_Agenda.pdf
	7-21-25

